
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:00 AM Council Chambers 

Administration Building 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

 1 

#3 MINUTES 3.2  Regular Council Meeting minutes held March 22, 2016 –     
        to be adopted. 
 

3 

  3.2  Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

  

#5 DELEGATION 
 

5.1 Chevron Canada 10 

  5.2 TransCanada 
 

23 

#6 BYLAWS 
 

6.1 Bylaw 16-762 - Little Smoky Utility Installation 42 

  6.2 Bylaw 15-757 Re-designate from Agriculture (A) District to 
Country Residential One (CR-1) District 
 

47 

#7 OLD BUSINESS 
 

  

#8 NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1 Iosegun Lake Base Pave Project 81 

  8.2 Northwest Alberta Regional Resource Agreement 
 

86 

  8.3 Policy 3009 – Ice Cover Work Operations  
 

97 

  8.4 Policy 3008 – Contractor Health & Safety Management  
 

201 

 
 
 
 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 



  
  8.5 Canada Day Fireworks – Valleyview 

 
226 

  8.6 Request for Proposal: Aerial Photography Services 2016 
 

232 

  8.7 High Prairie Forest Resource Advisory Council 
 

235 

  8.8 Fox Creek Proposed Annexation  
 

238 

  8.9 CAO/Managers’ Report 
 

242 

#9 COUNCILLORS  
BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 

  

#10 CORRESPONDENCE 
 

• Shady Oak North Receipt Meter Station 
• Seniors Planning to Age in Place 
• East Smoky Recreation Board Minutes 
• Alberta Historical Resources Foundation’s Heritage 

Awards 2016 
• Arnold Viersen, MP Grand Opening Barrhead Office 
• Cutbank River Lateral Loop No. 2 & Musreau Lake North 

Meter Station 
• East Smoky Recreation Board Monthly Minutes 
• Letter to Grande Cache Re: Co-ops 
• NOVA Gas Transmission Ltd.  
• Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum Thank You Letter 
• Regional Partnership Initiatives 
• Peace Library Board Meeting Highlights 
• MD of Peace 100th Anniversary Celebration Invitation 
• Simonette Lateral Loop & Simonette East Receipt Meter 

Station 
 

 

 

#11 IN CAMERA 
 

11.1 Disclosure Harmful to Intergovernmental Relations 
         (FOIPP; Section 21(1)) 
 

 

  11.2 Disclosure Harmful to Intergovernmental Relations 
         (FOIPP; Section 21(1)) 
 

 

#12 ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

 



 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, March 22, 2016 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 
 
 

Reeve   Dale Gervais 
Deputy Reeve   Tom Burton 
Councillors   Dave Hay 
   Roxie Rutt 
   Bill Smith 
   Dale Smith 
   Les Urness 
    
 
 
Chief Administrative Officer   Mike Haugen 
General Manager, Corporate Services  Rosemary Offrey 
General Manager, Community Services  Dennis Mueller 
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning  Grant Gyurkovits 
Communications Officer  Diane Carter 
Recording Secretary  Silvia Braithwaite 
 

ABSENT  Councillor   George Delorme 
 

#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 16.03.106. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That the March 22, 2016 agenda be adopted as amended: 

• Ms. Jessica Kappel’s presentation is deferred 
• 8.9 Oversized Loads: Greenview Roads 
• 8.10 Elgin Badger Sweeper 

   CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 16.03.107. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, March 08, 
2016 be adopted as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 
 

3.2  BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
 
 
 

33



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 22, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
#4  
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

4.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 There were no Public Hearings presented. 

#7 
OLD BUSINESS 

7.0 OLD BUSINESS 

 There was no Old Business to report. 
 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS 

8.0 NEW BUSINESS 

 8.1 ANNUAL MUTUAL AID FIRE CONTROL PLAN - 2016 

ANNUAL MUTUAL 
AID FIRE CONTROL 
PLAN 

MOTION: 16.03.108. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council authorize Administration to enter into a 2016 Mutual Aid Fire 
Control Plan Agreement between the Department of Agriculture and Forestry, 
Forestry Division and the Municipal District of Greenview. 
     CARRIED 
 

 8.2 FOX CREEK FIREFIT SPONSORSHIP 

FIREFIT 
SPONSORSHIP 

MOTION: 16.03.109. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council approve Bronze Sponsorship in the amount of $1500.00 for the 
Scott Safety Firefit Championship in Fox Creek, with funds to come from the 
2016 Protective Services Operating Budget. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.3 ALBERTA TRANSPORTATION MOTOR VEHICLE INCIDENT (MVI) FUNDING 
REPORT 
 

FUNDING REPORT MOTION: 16.03.110. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That Council receive for information the Alberta Transportation Motor Vehicle 
Incident (MVI) Funding Report on emergency calls implemented by the DeBolt 
and Grovedale Fire Departments. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.4 COMMUNITY PEACE OFFICER STATUTES REPORT 

COMMUNITY 
PEACE OFFICER 

MOTION: 16.03.111. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council accept for information the report on Community Peace Officer 
Statutes.  
   CARRIED 
 
 

44



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 22, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 8.5 CANADA DAY FIREWORKS - VALLEYVIEW 

CANADA DAY 
FIREWORKS 

MOTION: 16.03.112. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
That Council table Item 8.5 Valleyview and District Recreation Department 
financial support request letter for fireworks at the Canada Day event and have 
Administration bring further budgetary information.  
   CARRIED 
 

 8.6 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT 
SERVICES 
 

RFP 
INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY 
SUPPORT SERVICES 

MOTION: 16.03.113. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
That Council authorizes Administration to enter into a five (5) year contract 
with HiTech from Grande Prairie, for the Greenview Information Technology 
Support Services at an annual cost of $105,768.00 with funds to come from the 
Information Systems Annual Operational Budget. 
   DEFEATED 
 

 MOTION: 16.03.114. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council authorizes Administration to enter into a three (3) year contract 
with an option for two 1-year extensions with PCIT Services Ltd., from Grande 
Prairie, for the Greenview Information Technology Support Services at an 
annual cost of $107,052.00 with funds to come from the Information Systems 
Annual Operational Budget 
   CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Dale Gervais recessed the meeting at 10:01 a.m. 
Reeve Dale Gervais reconvened the meeting at 10:11 a.m. 
 

#5 
DELEGATIONS 

5.0 DELEGATIONS 

JESSICA KAPPEL 5.2 ENCANA CORPORATION PRESENTATION 

 Tyson Pylypiw, Patsy Vik, Jon Remmer, and Don Rowan presented an update on 
Encana’s future development activities. 
 

ENCANA MOTION: 16.03.115. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council accept for information the presentation from Encana. 
   CARRIED 
 
 
 

55



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 22, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 Reeve Dale Gervais recessed the meeting at 10:52 a.m. 

Reeve Dale Gervais reconvened the meeting at 11:01 a.m. 
 

 5.3 ACCURATE ASSESSMENT 

 Troy Brittles, Ray Fortin, and Kent Smith made a presentation to Council 
regarding assessment services on all properties within Greenview. 
 

ACCURATE 
ASSESSMENT 

MOTION: 16.03.116. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council accept the Accurate Assessment Group’s annual Greenview 
Property Assessment report for information. 
   CARRIED 
 

 Greenview Council made a cheque presentation to the Grande Prairie Regional 
Hospital in the amount of $100,000.00. 
 
Rodeo competitors Kolby Sawley, Hunter Sawley, Jessie Havell and Alberta High 
School Rodeo District Three President Gary Havell presented a framed photo to 
Greenview Council in recognition of their support of $15,000.00. 
 

 Reeve Dale Gervais recessed the meeting at 11:58 a.m. 
Reeve Dale Gervais reconvened the meeting at 1:10 p.m. 
 

#6 
BYLAWS 

6.0 BYLAWS 

 6.1 BYLAW 16-761 – 2016 TAX RATE BYLAW 
 

BYLAW 16-761       
FIRST READING 

MOTION: 16.03.117. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council give first reading to the 2016 Tax Rate (Property Tax) Bylaw 16-761 
as presented by Administration. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.7 DEBOLT ORGAN DONATION SIGN 
 

ORGAN DOATION 
SIGN 

MOTION: 16.03.118. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council authorize Administration to install an organ donation sign on 
Greenview property located within the hamlet of DeBolt. 
   CARRIED 
 
 
 

66



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 22, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
 8.8 ROAD ALLOWANCE LICENSE APPLICATION SE 26-66-22 W5 

 
ROAD ALLOWANCE 
LICENSE 

MOTION: 16.03.119. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council accept the Road Allowance License Application report on Twp. 664 
as information. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.9 OVERSIZED LOADS POLICY 

POLICY 4009 MOTION: 16.03.120. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council approve Policy #4009 Oversized Loads: Greenview Roads in place 
of Policy #EES-15 Overload Security on Municipal Roads. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.10 ELGIN BADGER SWEEPER 

ELGIN BADGER 
MECHANICAL 
ROAD SWEEPER 

MOTION: 16.03.121. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council approve to increase the Operations Equipment Fleet budget 
through contingency in the amount of $34,347.00 to purchase one Elgin Badger 
Mechanical Road Sweeper from Joe Johnson Equipment for a total of 
$219,347.00. 
   DEFEATED 
 

 8.11 CAO  

CAO REPORT MOTION: 16.03.122. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council accept for information the CAO reports. 
   CARRIED 
 

#9 
COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

9.1  COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 
 

 9.2  MEMBERS’ REPORT:  Council provided an update on activities and events 
both attended and upcoming, including the following: 
 

 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties Spring  
Convention 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Community Futures Meeting 
Attended the Grande Prairie Tourism Board Meeting 
 

77



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 22, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 KAKWA FALLS RECREATION AREA REPORT 

KAKWA FALLS 
RECREATION AREA 
REPORT 

MOTION: 16.03.123. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That Council authorize Administration to prepare a report on the Kakwa Falls 
Recreation Area. 
   CARRIED 
 

 COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties Spring  
Convention 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Grande Prairie Public Library Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour 
Attended the Grand Spirit Foundation Meeting 
Attended the Peace Library Systems Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
Attended the Policy Review Meeting 
 

 DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties Spring 
Convention 
Attended the Community Planning Association of Alberta Meeting 
Attended the Grande Prairie Tourism Board Meeting 
Attended the Greenview Strategic Planning Session 
Attended the Highway 43 Realignment Open House 
Attended the Nitehawk Appreciation Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour 
Attended the DeBolt Library Board Meeting 
Attended the East Smoky Recreation Board Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties Spring 
Convention 
Attended the Sunset House Annual General Meeting 
Attended the Valleyview Recreation Board Meeting 
Attended the Heart River Housing Meeting 
Attended the Policy Review Committee Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties Spring 
Convention 

88



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 22, 2016 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Policy Review Committee Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
Was not in attendance. 
 

 9.1  REEVE’S REPORT: 
 

 REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties Spring 
Convention 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour 
 

#10 
CORRESPONDENCE 

10.0 CORRESPONDENCE  

 MOTION: 16.03.124. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council accept for information the correspondence presented. 
   CARRIED 

#11 IN CAMERA 11.0 IN CAMERA 

 There was no In Camera presented. 

#12 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

12.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 16.03.125. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That this meeting adjourn at 2:36 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
__________________________________                                  ____________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                   REEVE 
 

99



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Chevron Canada Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: INT 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the presentation from Chevron Canada. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Chevron Canada would like to provide a brief overview of their 2016 and 2017 plans to Greenview Council. They have 
stated that if Council has interest in any particular topic about their development they would be happy to focus on 
that. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
  
Disadvantages – N/A 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There are no perceived costs. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Chevron PowerPoint Presentation 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
10



C
he

vr
on

 C
an

ad
a 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

Ap
ril

 2
01

6 

11



M
ee

tin
g 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 


W

ho
 is

 C
he

vr
on

? 


C
he

vr
on

’s
 fo

cu
s 

in
 C

an
ad

a 


O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

 


Pr
og

ra
m

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 


Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 


So

ci
al

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 


D

is
cu

ss
io

n 

12



C
he

vr
on

’s
 V

is
io

n:
 T

o
 b

e
 t
h

e
 g

lo
b

a
l 
e

n
e

rg
y
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
 m

o
s
t 

a
d
m

ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

it
s
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

 


Se

co
nd

-la
rg

es
t N

or
th

 
Am

er
ic

an
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

m
pa

ny
  


Ac

tiv
e 

in
 m

or
e 

th
an

 1
00

 
co

un
tri

es
  


~6

0,
00

0 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 


2.

6 
m

illi
on

 B
O

E 
da

ily
 n

et
 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 


13
3 

ye
ar

s 
in

 b
us

in
es

s 


M
or

e 
th

an
 8

0 
ye

ar
s 

in
 

C
an

ad
a 

13



C
he

vr
on

 C
an

ad
a 

- O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

In
v
e
s
ti
n

g
 i
n
 C

a
n
a
d
a
 s

in
c
e
 1

9
3
5
 

F
o

c
u

s
 A

re
a

s
: 


U

nc
on

ve
nt

io
na

l  
R

es
ou

rc
e 

Pl
ay

s 


O
il 

Sa
nd

s 


Ki
tim

at
 L

N
G

 


At
la

nt
ic

 C
an

ad
a 

R
e

ta
il
/C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l:
 


G

as
 s

ta
tio

ns
 (B

C
) 


C

ar
dl

oc
ks

 (A
B,

 B
C

) 
D

o
w

n
s

tr
e
a

m
: 


Bu

rn
ab

y 
R

ef
in

er
y 

  

14



O
ur

 C
om

m
itm

en
t T

o 
St

ro
ng

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

 
 


D

o 
it 

sa
fe

ly
 o

r n
ot

 a
t a

ll 


D
ev

el
op

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
su

st
ai

na
bl

y 
an

d 
in

 a
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
 s

ou
nd

 
m

an
ne

r 


M
an

ag
e 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
t w

at
er

 re
so

ur
ce

s 


Pa
rtn

er
 w

ith
 in

du
st

ry
 a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 to
 d

riv
e 

hi
gh

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 


Be

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

w
he

re
 w

e 
op

er
at

e 


Pa
rtn

er
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 d
riv

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 

be
ne

fit
s 

15



C
h

e
v
ro

n
 P

o
s
it

io
n

 &
 P

la
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 


33

0,
00

0 
ne

t a
cr

es
 


30

%
 in

te
re

st
 h

el
d 

by
 K

U
FP

EC
 C

an
ad

a 
 

2
0

1
6

 A
c

ti
v
it

y
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
  


Le

as
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n:

 6
-8

 p
ad

s 


Le

as
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s:
 7

 p
ad

s 
 


35

 - 
40

 k
m

 o
f r

oa
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 


20

 - 
24

 w
el

ls
 to

 b
e 

dr
ille

d 
 


18

 - 
20

 w
el

ls
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 


50

 - 
70

km
 o

f p
ip

el
in

es
 (w

in
te

r 2
01

6/
17

) 

C
h

e
v
ro

n
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 


M

in
er

al
 ri

gh
ts

 re
te

nt
io

n 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 


D

em
on

st
ra

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 re
se

rv
oi

r 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, c
os

t a
nd

 c
yc

le
 ti

m
e 


C

on
fir

m
 re

so
ur

ce
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 


D

em
on

st
ra

te
 p

la
y 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

ity
 

Ka
yb

ob
 D

uv
er

na
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

16



C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 


Pe

op
le

 e
ve

ry
w

he
re

 c
ra

ve
 

ec
on

om
ic

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
he

lp
 th

em
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

pr
os

pe
rit

y.
  

 
W

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 o

ur
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 
to

 th
e 

co
un

tri
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
w

he
re

 w
e 

op
er

at
e 

by
 c

re
at

in
g 

jo
bs

, e
m

pl
oy

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

lo
ca

l w
or

kf
or

ce
s 

an
d 

so
ur

ci
ng

 
fro

m
 lo

ca
l s

up
pl

ie
rs

.  
  

17



Lo
ca

l &
 F

irs
t N

at
io

n 
C

on
te

nt
 P

la
n 

 

Lo
ca

l a
nd

 F
irs

t N
at

io
ns

 C
on

te
nt

 P
la

n 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

•
C

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

us
in

g 
lo

ca
l a

nd
  

Fi
rs

t N
at

io
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
  

•
Lo

ca
l a

nd
 F

irs
t N

at
io

n 
co

nt
en

t t
ra

ck
in

g 
 

•
M

aj
or

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 F
irs

t N
at

io
n 

co
nt

en
t p

la
n 

an
d 

tra
ck

in
g 

 
In

te
re

st
ed

 V
en

do
r L

is
t 

•
Lo

ca
l s

up
pl

ie
rs

 c
an

 re
gi

st
er

 o
nl

in
e 

•
Lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

  
co

nt
ra

ct
in

g 
pl

an
 

 

©
 2

01
5 

C
he

vr
on

  

18



So
ci

al
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 


C

he
vr

on
 C

an
ad

a’
s 

fo
cu

s 
fo

r S
oc

ia
l 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 


W

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
w

he
re

 C
he

vr
on

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 


R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

ou
r S

I w
or

k 
to

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
 

 

T
h

e
 B

a
n

ff
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
J
u

n
io

r 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 

T
a
ta

n
k
a
 W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 

W
o

m
e
n

 B
u

il
d

in
g

 F
u

tu
re

s
 

19



So
ci

al
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 


C

he
vr

on
 C

an
ad

a’
s 

fo
cu

s 
fo

r S
oc

ia
l 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 H

ea
lth

, 
C

ap
ac

ity
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 


W

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
re

 C
he

vr
on

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 


R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

ou
r S

I w
or

k 
to

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

 
 

20



C
o

n
ta

c
ts

: 

S
u

p
p

ly
 C

h
a

in
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 B
ra

d
 C

a
ld

w
e
ll

 

Lo
ca

l a
nd

 F
irs

t N
at

io
n 

C
on

te
nt

 A
dv

is
or

 
br

ad
.c

al
dw

el
l@

ch
ev

ro
n.

co
m

 
Te

l 4
03

 2
34

 5
43

0 
Fa

x 
40

3 
23

4 
56

40
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 L

o
re

le
i 
P

io
tt

o
 

Te
am

 L
ea

d 
So

ci
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
lp

io
tto

@
ch

ev
ro

n.
co

m
  

Te
l 4

03
 2

34
-5

76
3 

L
a

n
d

 

 R
a

e
-L

y
n

n
e

 M
il
ls

 

Su
rfa

ce
 L

an
dm

an
 

R
m

ills
@

ch
ev

ro
n.

co
m

 
Te

l 4
03

 2
34

 5
08

0 
Fa

x 
40

3 
23

4 
57

34
 

O
n

li
n

e
: 

w
w

w.
ch

ev
ro

n.
ca

 

21



Q
ue

st
io

ns
 

An
sw

er
s 

Th
an

k 
yo

u 

22



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: TransCanada Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: INT 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the presentation from TransCanada. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
TransCanada would like to update Council on future projects.  
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
  
Disadvantages – N/A 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There are no perceived costs. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• TransCanada PowerPoint Presentation 
• TransCanada Projects Map 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
23



M
.D

. o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

C
ou

nc
il 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

A
pr

il 
12

, 2
01

6

24



In
tro

du
ct

io
n

•
Tr

an
sC

an
ad

a 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

G
TL

 S
ys

te
m

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
Pr

oc
es

s 
 

•
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

ro
je

ct

•
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 y

ou

•
Lo

ok
in

g 
Ah

ea
d

2

25



Tr
an

sC
an

ad
a 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

Tr
an

sC
an

ad
a 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

(T
SX

/N
YS

E:
 T

R
P)

Tr
an

sC
an

ad
a 

is
 a

 le
ad

in
g 

N
or

th
 

A
m

er
ic

an
 e

ne
rg

y 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 w
ith

 o
ve

r 6
5 

ye
ar

s 
of

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
 e

ne
rg

y 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n.

A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$5
4 

bi
lli

on
 o

f p
re

m
iu

m
 

pi
pe

lin
e 

an
d 

en
er

gy
 a

ss
et

s.

Th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

em
pl

oy
s 

ov
er

 5
,5

00
 

pe
op

le
 in

 n
ea

rly
 5

0 
pr

of
es

si
on

s,
 

tra
de

s 
an

d 
fie

ld
s,

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 7

 
pr

ov
in

ce
s,

 3
2 

U
S

 s
ta

te
s,

 a
nd

 M
ex

ic
o.

3

26



N
G

TL
 S

ys
te

m
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

N
O

VA
G

as
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
Lt

d.
(N

G
TL

),
a

w
ho

lly
-o

w
ne

d
su

bs
id

ia
ry

of
Tr

an
sC

an
ad

a
P

ip
el

in
es

Li
m

ite
d,

be
ca

m
e

op
er

at
io

na
li

n
th

e
la

te
19

50
s.

S
in

ce
th

en
,o

ve
r

25
,0

00
ki

lo
m

et
er

s
of

pi
pe

lin
e

an
d

as
so

ci
at

ed
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

kn
ow

n
as

th
e

N
G

TL
S

ys
te

m
,

ha
ve

be
en

bu
ilt

to
sa

fe
ly

re
ce

iv
e

an
d

de
liv

er
na

tu
ra

l
ga

s
fo

r
us

e
in

A
lb

er
ta

,
B

rit
is

h
C

ol
um

bi
a,

an
d

ac
ro

ss
N

or
th

A
m

er
ic

a.

Th
e

N
G

TL
S

ys
te

m
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
bu

ild
an

d
ac

qu
ire

ne
w

pi
pe

lin
es

an
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
as

th
e

de
m

an
ds

an
d

co
re

m
ar

ke
ts

fo
r

na
tu

ra
lg

as
ch

an
ge

an
d

in
cr

ea
se

.

S
af

e,
re

lia
bl

e
op

er
at

io
n

of
th

e
N

G
TL

S
ys

te
m

is
ou

rt
op

pr
io

rit
y.

4

27



R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

P
ro

ce
ss

•
Th

e 
N

at
io

na
l E

ne
rg

y 
B

oa
rd

 (N
E

B
) i

s 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
re

gu
la

to
r o

f t
he

 N
G

TL
 S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 a

ct
s 

in
 th

e 

C
an

ad
ia

n 
pu

bl
ic

 in
te

re
st

 b
y 

en
su

rin
g 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 s

ec
ur

ity
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 p
ip

el
in

es
, a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

po
w

er
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 li

ne
s

•
Tr

an
sC

an
ad

a 
ap

pl
ie

s 
to

 th
e 

N
E

B
 fo

r a
n 

O
rd

er
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l E

ne
rg

y 
B

oa
rd

 A
ct

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 

on
 th

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 ty
pe

•
G

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t f
or

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 is

 fo
un

d 
in

 G
ui

de
 B

 o
f t

he
 N

E
B

 

Fi
lin

g 
M

an
ua

l

•
N

E
B

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e:

•
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 g
ro

up
s 

ea
rly

 in
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ph
as

es

•
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 g
ro

up
s,

 th
ei

r c
on

ce
rn

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 T

ra
ns

C
an

ad
a 

ha
s 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

em

•
H

ow
 in

pu
t i

nf
lu

en
ce

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t’s
en

ga
ge

m
en

t, 
pl

an
ni

ng
, a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

•
P

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 g
ro

up
s 

ca
n 

co
nt

ac
t t

he
 N

E
B

 w
ith

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n-

re
la

te
d 

co
nc

er
ns

5

28



C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 th
e 

M
.D

. o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

N
o.

 1
6

6

29



C
ut

ba
nk

R
iv

er
 L

at
er

al
 N

o.
 2

 –
P

in
to

 C
re

ek
 s

ec
tio

n 
&

 M
us

re
au

La
ke

 N
or

th
 R

ec
ei

pt
 M

et
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

–
N

ow
 R

ea
dy

 F
or

 S
er

vi
ce

Q
1/

Q
2 

20
16

 –
C

ut
ba

nk
R

iv
er

 L
at

er
al

 
Lo

op
 N

o.
 2

  –
P

ha
se

 4
 (P

in
to

 C
re

ek
 

se
ct

io
n)

 (M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

01
6)

 &
 M

us
re

au
La

ke
 N

or
th

 R
ec

ei
pt

 M
et

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
(A

pr
il 

15
, 2

01
6)

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
in

to
 re

ad
y 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce

7

30



S
im

on
et

te
La

te
ra

l L
oo

p 
&

 S
im

on
et

te
E

as
t R

ec
ei

pt
 M

et
er

 
S

ta
tio

n 
–

N
ow

 R
ea

dy
 F

or
 S

er
vi

ce

Q
1 

20
16

 –
S

im
on

et
te

La
te

ra
l L

oo
p 

(M
ar

ch
 2

4,
 2

01
6)

 &
 S

im
on

et
te

E
as

t 
R

ec
ei

pt
 M

et
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

(M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 

20
16

) n
ow

 re
ad

y 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 –
ex

pe
ct

ed
 ti

e-
in

 to
 c

us
to

m
er

 in
 Q

3 
20

16

8

31



S
ha

dy
 O

ak
 N

or
th

 R
ec

ei
pt

 M
et

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
–

N
ow

 In
-S

er
vi

ce

Q
1 

20
16

 –
S

ha
dy

 O
ak

 N
or

th
 R

ec
ei

pt
 

M
et

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
(M

ar
ch

 3
, 2

01
6)

 n
ow

 in
-

se
rv

ic
e

9

32



P
ro

po
se

d:
 C

ut
ba

nk
R

iv
er

 L
at

er
al

 –
P

ha
se

 5
 -

R
ed

 R
oc

k 
S

ec
tio

n 

10

33



Q
2 

20
16

 –
B

eg
an

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 a
nd

 A
bo

rig
in

al
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

Q
4 

20
16

 –
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fil

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l E

ne
rg

y 
B

oa
rd

 b
y 

N
G

TL
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
C

ut
ba

nk
La

te
ra

l 
Lo

op
 -

R
ed

ro
ck

S
ec

tio
n

Q
4 

20
17

 –
P

en
di

ng
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 m
ee

tin
g 

al
l l

ic
en

si
ng

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, p
la

nn
ed

 s
ta

rt 
of

 
pi

pe
lin

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n

Q
2 

20
18

 –
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 p
ip

el
in

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

y 
in

-s
er

vi
ce

 m
ile

st
on

e

P
ro

po
se

d:
 C

ut
ba

nk
La

te
ra

l L
oo

p 
–

R
ed

 R
oc

k 
S

ec
tio

n

11

34



P
ro

po
se

d 
M

us
re

au
La

ke
 N

or
th

 N
o.

 2
 R

ec
ei

pt
 M

et
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

Q
4 

20
15

 –
B

eg
an

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 a
nd

 A
bo

rig
in

al
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

Q
1 

20
16

 –
Fi

le
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 s

ec
tio

n 
58

 o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l E

ne
rg

y 
B

oa
rd

 A
ct

Q
3 

20
15

 –
A

nt
ic

ip
at

e 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 a
pp

ro
va

ls
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 

co
m

m
en

ce

Q
3 

20
16

 –
A

nt
ic

ip
at

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

y 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

in
-

se
rv

ic
e

12

35



Th
e

N
G

TL
S

ys
te

m
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
bu

ild
an

d
ac

qu
ire

ne
w

pi
pe

lin
es

an
d

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
as

th
e

de
m

an
ds

an
d

co
re

m
ar

ke
ts

fo
r

na
tu

ra
lg

as
ch

an
ge

.

S
om

e
ex

is
tin

g
as

se
ts

,s
uc

h
as

th
e

P
ea

ce
R

iv
er

M
ai

nl
in

e,
ar

e
no

lo
ng

er
ne

ed
ed

to
pr

ov
id

e
co

nt
in

ue
d

se
rv

ic
e

to
cu

st
om

er
s

an
d

sh
ip

pe
rs

.

S
af

e,
re

lia
bl

e
op

er
at

io
n

of
th

e
N

G
TL

S
ys

te
m

is
ou

r
to

p
pr

io
rit

y,
an

d
w

e
w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

pr
ov

id
e

se
rv

ic
e

to
cu

st
om

er
s.

P
ro

po
se

d 
A

ba
nd

on
m

en
t -

P
ea

ce
 R

iv
er

 M
ai

nl
in

e 
S

ou
th

 S
ec

tio
n 13

36



P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ou
ld

er
 C

re
ek

 S
ou

th
 L

at
er

al
 P

ro
je

ct

Tw
o 

pi
pe

 s
ec

tio
ns

 
m

ak
e 

up
 th

is
 P

ro
je

ct
-S

ou
th

er
n 

Se
ct

io
n:

 
15

 k
m

 o
f u

p 
to

 1
0 

N
om

in
al

 P
ip

e 
S

iz
e 

(N
P

S
)

-N
or

th
er

n 
Se

ct
io

n:
 

6 
km

 o
f u

p 
to

 1
0 

N
P

S
Q

2 
20

16
: N

E
B

 
S

ec
tio

n 
58

 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fil

in
g

Q
4 

20
16

: A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
da

te
Q

2 
20

17
: A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 

In
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

at
e

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 

11
9k

m
 v

ia
 A

B
-4

3

14

37



W
or

ki
ng

 T
og

et
he

r

E
ng

ag
em

en
t e

ffo
rts

 a
re

 g
ui

de
d 

by
 o

ur
 

A
bo

rig
in

al
 R

el
at

io
ns

 P
ol

ic
y,

  
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
el

at
io

ns
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

, 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 w

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

.

Tr
an

sC
an

ad
a 

w
or

ks
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

to
 re

sp
ec

tfu
lly

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

m
an

ne
r o

n 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 
en

su
re

 m
un

ic
ip

al
, l

an
do

w
ne

r, 
A

bo
rig

in
al

, a
nd

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n.

O
ur

 g
oa

l i
s 

to
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s,
 to

 m
iti

ga
te

 c
on

ce
rn

s,
 a

nd
 

be
ne

fit
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.

15

38



Lo
ok

in
g 

A
he

ad

•
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

ch
ed

ul
es

 a
nd

 D
et

ai
ls

•
Ta

x 
/ L

in
ea

r A
ss

es
sm

en
t C

ha
ng

es

•
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 P

ea
ks

 o
f A

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
ns

•
C

on
tin

ue
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
G

oi
ng

 F
or

w
ar

d

•
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

16

39



Q
ue

st
io

ns
? 

Tr
an

sC
an

ad
a 

is
 p

le
as

ed
 to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 a

ny
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
es

ts
 o

r 
qu

es
tio

ns
 y

ou
 m

ay
 h

av
e.

 

Fo
r m

at
te

rs
 d

ire
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l E
ne

rg
y 

B
oa

rd
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

M
.D

. o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

, t
he

 re
gu

la
to

r c
an

 b
e 

re
ac

he
d 

at
: 

N
at

io
n

al
 E

n
er

g
y 

B
oa

rd
5

1
7

 1
0

 A
ve

 S
.W

.
C

al
g

ar
y,

 A
lb

er
ta

T2
P

 0
X

8

To
ll 

Fr
ee

: 
 1

.8
0

0
.8

9
9

.1
2

6
5

W
eb

si
te

: 
  w

w
w

.n
eb

-o
n

e.
g

c.
ca

17

40

http://www.neb-one.gc.ca/


!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# #

Niton North Meter 
Station and Lateral 

Minnow Lake South Sales 
Meter Station and Lateral 

Cutbank River Lateral Loop
(Redrock Section)

Cutbank River Lateral Loop
(Pinto Creek Section)

Musreau Lake North
Receipt Meter Station

Shady Oak North
Receipt Meter Station

Simonette East
Receipt Meter Station

Simonette Lateral
Loop Expansion

Boulder Creek South
Lateral Project

Peace River Mainline
Abandonment Project

Musreau Lake North No. 2
Receipt Meter Station

WILLIAM A SW ITZER PROVINCIAL PARK

ROCK LAKE - SOLOMON CREEK W ILDLAND PARK

OBED LAKE PROVINCIAL PARK

SUNDANCE PROVINCIAL PARKWILDHAY GLA CIAL CASCADES

WHITECOURT MOUNTAIN

WILDHORSE LAKE
MCLEOD RIVER

SANDHILLS

WILDHAY

NOJACK

MINNOW LAKE

HINTON

EDSON

WHITECOURT

WILDWOOD

BLUE RIDGE

PEERS

BRULE

CYNTHIA

NITON JUNCTION

ROBB

GREEN COURT

MAYERTHORPE

ERITH

HORNBECK

WEALD

MACKAY

HIGHWAY

WOLF CREEK

EMBARRAS

PINEDALE

ROSEVEAR

LONIRA

PIONEER

LOMBELL

ANSELL

HATTONFORD

MARLBOROOBED

BICKERDIKE

PEDLEY MCLEOD RIVER

DALEHURST

CARROT CREEK

GALLOWAY

789 6 5 4 23 1
111213

25
10

24 23 22 21 2026 19 1517 1618 14
27

71

79

55

59

60

72

56

68

64

76

63

78

67

73

61

65

69

70

77

57

75

58

62

54

66

74

80

GRANDE PRAIRIE

EDSON

GRANDE CACHE

SEXSMITH

FOX CREEK

VALLEYVIEW

HIGH PRAIRIE

WEMBLEY

BEAVERLODGE

FALHER
MCLENNAN

SPIRIT RIVER

¥¥40

¥¥49

¥¥73
4

¥¥43

¥¥2

¥¥16

¥¥672

¥¥73
3

¥¥59

¥¥74
7

¥¥676

¥¥74
4 ¥¥74
9

¥¥75
0

¥¥32

¥¥679

¥¥2A

¥¥74
8

¥¥665

¥¥73
6

¥¥670

¥¥72
4

¥¥74
0

¥¥674

¥¥72
3

¥¥669

¥¥73
1

¥¥66
6

¥¥677

¥¥94
7

¥¥671

¥¥72
2

¥¥72
7

¥¥667

¥¥72
1

¥¥72
5

¥¥73
9

¥¥71
9

¥¥668

¥¥43

Smoky River

Lesser Slave Lake

Winagami

Snipe LakeSturgeon Lake

Bear Lake

Kimiwan Lake

Little Smoky River

Peace River

Athabasca River

Simonette River

Kakwa River

Berland River

Iosegun Lake

South Heart Lake

Meekwap Lake

Smoke Lake

Goose River

Mcleod River

Lac Magloire

Wildhay River

La Glace Lake

Saskatoon Lake
Clairmont Lake

East Prairie River

Cutbank River

Maurice

Obed Lake

Musreau Lake

Wilkin Lake

Kakut Lake

Giroux Lake

Goose Lake

Puskwaskau Lake

Long Lake

Narraway River

South Heart River

Iosegun River

Sinclair Lake

Shiningbank Lake

Updike Lake

Raspberry Lake

Albright Lake

Grassy Lake

Pentland Lake

Mcneill Lake

Waskahigan River

Preston Lake

Hermit Lake

Horse Lake

Sides Lake

Jackfish Lake

Whitham Lake

Webster Lake

Ray Lake

Cutbank Lake

Boone Lake

Sucker Lake

Jackpine River

Little LakeKamisak Lake

Side Lake

Iroquois Lakes

Martin Lake

Swan Lake

Jones Lake

Saddle (burnt) River

Wolfe Lake

Anderson Lake

Ptarmigan Lake

Flyingshot Lake

Sundance Lake

West Prairie River

Stump Lake

Economy Lake

Valhalla Lake
Buffalo Lake

Powell Lake

Redwillow River

Sardine Lake

Grande Cache Lake

Twin Lakes

Latornell River

Torrens River

Little Puskwaskau Lake

Ellenwood Lake

Frank Lake

Ponita Lake

Sang Lake

Ksituan River

Yoke Lake

Wilson Lake

Pelican Lake

Clark Lake

Two Lakes

Fallow Lake

Bethel Lake

Ksituan Lake

A La Peche Lake

Donald Lake

Gregg Lake

Lingrell Lake

Cattail Lake
Water Hen Lake

Calahoo Lake

Baseline Lake

Spring Lake

Pierre Greys  Lakes

Allen Lake

Peavine Lake

Bearhead Lake

Karr Lake

Bisbing Lake Ferguson Lake

Halfway Lake

Trap Lake

Henderson Lake

Muddy Shore Lake

Nose Lake

Mulligan Lake

Fowel Lake

Kathleen Lake

Chain Lakes

Muskeg Lakes

Bellrose Lake

Bear River

Keering Lake

Stony Woman Lake

Emerson Lakes

Wolverine Lake

Joachim Lakes

Mountain Lake

Sherman Lake

Medallion Lakes

Base  Line Lake

Little Berland River

Davidson Lake

Big Creek

53

0 15 307.5

Kilometres

¯ NGTL PROJECTS 
IN M.D. OF GREENVIEW

DESIGN LS Apr 05 2016

Map (Detail)
IHS, TCPL

MD_Greenview_Projects.mxdFILE

SOURCE

LOCATION

TransCanada PipeLines Limited
450 - 1 Street SW

Calgary, Alberta T2P 5H1
Phone: +1 (403) 920-2000

Fax: +1 (403) 920-2200

TERMS OF USE: The datasets used to create this map have been gathered from various sources for a 
specific purpose. TransCanada PipeLines Limited provides no warranty, regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of the datasets. Unauthorized or improper use of this map, including supporting datasets is strictly 
prohibited. TransCanada PipeLines Limited accepts no liability whatsoever related to any loss or damages 
resulting from proper, improper, authorized, or unauthorized use of this map and associated datasets.

Legend
Existing NGTL Pipeline

ATCO Pipelines

# Compressor

! Receipt Meter Station

" Sales Meter Station

Railway

Primary Highway

Secondary Highway

River / Lake

Protected Area

City / Town

First Nation Reserve

First Nation Settlement

Metis Settlement

Department of Defence

(AS OF APRIL 2016)

M.D. of Greenview

Pipeline Abandonment Projects 

Meter Station Projects !
Pipeline Projects 

M.D. of Greenview

41



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Bylaw 16-762 - Little Smoky Utility Installation Bylaw 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: GC 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & 

PLANNING/ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
GM: GG PRESENTER: INT 

FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council give First Reading to Bylaw 16-762, Little Smoky Utility Installation Bylaw, to provide 
installation of service lines as an incentive for the residents of the Hamlet of Little Smoky to connect to the new 
water distribution system being constructed in 2016. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Municipal District of Greenview (MDGV) is installing a water distribution system in the Hamlet of Little Smoky in 
2016. Council has previously agreed to a connection fee of $12,500.00 for residents to connect to the water 
distribution system. The bylaw sets forth the terms and conditions under which such services will be installed in the 
Hamlet of Little Smoky. 
 
A Bylaw is required to allow the MDGV to install service lines on private property in the Hamlet of Little Smoky. 
 
Notable provisions of the Bylaw include:  
- Specific to Hamlet of Little Smoky; 
- The terms, conditions, rates, and charges for the installing of water services in the Hamlet are established; and, 
- The timeframes within which the incentive is provided are established. 
  

 
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Option 1 – That Council consider the information as presented and grant First Reading to Bylaw 16-762. 
 
Option 2 – That Council Table Bylaw 16-762 for further discussion or information. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
42



 
 
Option 3 - That Council consider the information presented and defeat First Reading of Bylaw 16-762 
 
Benefits – The benefit of the Bylaw is to provide specific rules as to the installation and connection of water service 
lines for the residents of Little Smoky. 
  
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages of giving first reading of Bylaw 16-762 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Schedule ‘A’ – Bylaw 16-762 
 

2      
43



 BYLAW NO. 16-762 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

 
  
A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of Alberta, to 
regulate and manage the installation of a water utility owned by the Municipal District 
of Greenview No. 16 including terms, conditions, rates and charges for installation. 

 
 
 
WHEREAS the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (hereinafter called 
Greenview) in the Province of Alberta has the authority, pursuant to the provisions of S.38 of the 
Municipal Government Act (Current as of March 1, 2016), where it deems necessary or desirable 
to provide a water system to residents in the Hamlet of Little Smoky; 
 
THEREFORE, in accordance with Bylaw 11-664 (MD of Greenview Water Utility Bylaw) and 
pursuant to the provisions of S.38 of the Municipal Government Act, it is hereby enacted by the 
Council of Greenview, a Bylaw that: 
 
1. Shall be called the Little Smoky Water Utility Installation Bylaw. 
 
2. Sets forth the terms and conditions under which such services will be installed in the 

Hamlet of Little Smoky. 
 
Part 1 – INTERPRETATION:  
 
In this Bylaw, the following words and phrases will mean: 
 
1. APPLICANT means property Owner or the authorized representative of the property   
 Owner, who applies to Greenview for the supply of water services. 
 
2. AUTHORIZED PERSON means an employee, contractor or agent of Greenview 
  
3. CONSUMER means the property Owner who has applied for the supply of water and 

entered into a contract with Greenview for the provision of Private Property Service. 
  
4.  COUNCIL means the duly elected Council of Greenview. 
 
5.  MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT OR MGA means the Provincial Act that applies to 

all Municipalities and Improvement Districts and identifies the governing requirements of 
these bodies. 

 
6. OWNER shall mean the person registered as the Owner of a property pursuant to the   
 provisions of the Land Titles Act (Alberta) and shall include a person purchasing a   
 property under an Agreement for Sale. 
 

44



7.  PRIVATE PROPERTY means any property which is not owned by Greenview. 
 
8.  PRIVATE PROPERTY SERVICE means the pipe used or intended to be used for the 

supply of water from the Service Curb Stop to a building. 
 
10. SERVICE CURB STOP means the Greenview valve located at a property line. 
 
11. SCHEDULE OF FEES means the approved Schedule of Fees, as amended from time to 

time, pursuant to Greenview’s Bylaw duly enacted to establish rates and charges for 
Greenview supplied services. 

 
12. WATER CONNECTION means a connection from the Water Main extending to the 

Service Curb Stop located at the property line of the Owner. 
 
13. WATER MAIN means those pipes installed or owned by Greenview for the conveyance 

of water throughout Greenview to which service lines may be connected. 
 
Part 2 - CONNECTION OF SERVICE: 
 
1. Notwithstanding Bylaw 11-664, Consumers in the Hamlet of Little Smoky shall be 

provided an incentive to enter into a written agreement with Greenview to have their 
Private Property Service, connected to Greenview’s Water Connection and Municipal 
Water System, by Greenview’s Authorized agents, for the Little Smoky connection fee  
as established in the Schedule of Fees, which can be paid in full or financed over 20 
years, during the installation of the Municipal Water System in the Hamlet of Little 
Smoky, prior to July 1,2016.  

 
2.  Applicants must apply for the aforementioned Private Property Service Connection no 

later than July 1, 2016. 
 

3.  Consumers wishing to connect a Private Property Service to Greenview’s Water 
Connection and Municipal Water System beyond July 1, 2016 will enter into a written 
agreement with Greenview, be charged a connection fee established in the Schedule of 
Fees, which can be paid in full or financed over 20 years, and be required to make their 
own arrangements as well as pay for the installation of the Private Property Service 
connection to Greenview’s Water Connection and Municipal Water System.  

 
4. Where a Private Property Service is to be established for an Owner currently using a 

private well supply, the Owner must prove a physical disconnection from their existing 
well to the Municipal Water System supply, to the satisfaction of the Greenview 
Authorized agent prior to turning on of the Private Property Service. 

 
5. Owners are required to pay for their structure to be connected to the Private Property 

Service as well as all required work in the structure. 
 
6.  Greenview will provide Owners with their first water meter at no charge. 

45



 
7. Owners must allow access to Greenview agents to inspect, maintain and read the water 

meter, as required. 
 
8. Service to a property Owner will be provided only on the condition that an Approved  
 Backflow Prevention Device (where required) is installed at the Owner’s cost. 
 
9. Each service shall be provided with a pressure reducing valve at the Owner’s expense, if 

deemed necessary by Greenview, and Greenview shall not be responsible for damages 
caused by non-compliance with this section. 

 
10. The water will not be turned on at the Service Curb Stop until the Private Property 

Service work and structure connection are complete as well as an inside shut-off has been 
installed by the Owner or their agent   

 
This Bylaw shall come into force and effect ________________. 
 
Read a first time this ________________day of ________________, A.D., ________________. 
 
Read a second time this ________________day of ________________, A.D., 
________________. 
 
Read a third time and finally passed this ________________day of ________________, A.D., 
________________. 
 
 
    ____________________________________ 
    REEVE   
     
    ____________________________________ 
    CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 
 

46



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
SUBJECT: Bylaw 15-757 / SE-7-71-20-W5 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR 

SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: INT MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING/PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT  GM: INT PRESENTER: DP 
FILE NO./LEGAL: A15-014 / SE-7-71-20-W5   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (Cite) – Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) - (9). 

In accordance with Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), prior to giving Second Reading to a Bylaw, 
Council must hold a Public Hearing.  Section 606 of MGA outlines the requirements for advertising, stating that Notice 
of the Bylaw must be published at least once a week for two consecutive weeks in at least one newspaper or other 
publication circulating in the area to which the proposed bylaw relates and at least five days prior to the meeting, or 
mailed or delivered to every residence in the area to which the proposed Bylaw is to be held. 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (Cite) – Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 Land Use Bylaw 03-396: Section 8, Amending 
this Bylaw; 8.1, Contents of Amendment Application; and 8.2, The Amendment Process. 
 
Municipal Development Plan Bylaw No. 03-397: Section 1, 1.2 Goals of the Plan, Section 3 Agriculture, and Section 4 
Country Residential 
 
Section 3.4.1 –On those lands that are not defined as better agricultural lands, or that are considered exceptions by 
the Municipal District to the definition of better agricultural land by virtue of slope, configuration, surrounding land 
use or size, the Municipal District may allow the subdivision and/or development of non-agricultural uses. 
 
Section 4.1, Objectives – (a) To ensure that country residential developments are properly serviced and situated in 
appropriate locations; (b)To meet the need and demand for properly serviced country residential lots throughout the 
Municipal District ; (c)To ensure that country residential development does not negatively impact on surrounding land 
uses or on the Municipal District’s infrastructure. 
 
Section 4.2.1 – Country residential development shall not occur on better agricultural land except for farmstead 
separations, first parcels out, and fragmented parcels. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
47



 
Section 4.2.2 – The proposed size of a country residential parcel shall be dependent upon minimum water and sewage 
capabilities, and other site features.  Ideally, parcel sizes should range from 3 to 10 acres.  Farmstead separations may 
occasionally be allowed to exceed the 10 acre maximum lot size if the extra land is required to accommodate 
improvements such as water supplies, farm buildings and shelterbelts and the like. 
Section 4.2.3 – Proposals for country residential subdivisions shall not be supported in proximity to existing confined 
feeding operations and other intensive agricultural uses. 
 
Section 4.2.5 – Country residential subdivisions and developments must have consideration for the following factors 
and may be supported if the following conditions can be met: (a) the land has low capability for agricultural use; (b)
the land has a demonstrated ability to accommodate on-site water and sewer services; (c) the proposal does not 
conflict with existing surrounding agricultural uses; (d) the parcel offers a suitable building site; (e) significant 
recreational or environmental areas should not be negatively impacted; (f) the site has access to the satisfaction of 
the Municipal District; and (e) the proposed development does not unduly hinder future extraction of known natural 
resources. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 15-757, to re-designate a 5.85 hectare ± (14.7 acre) area 
within SE-7-71-20-W5 from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached 
Schedule ‘E’. 
 
MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 15-757, to re-designate a 5.85 hectare ± (14.7 acre) area 
within SE-7-71-20-W5 from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District, as per attached 
Schedule ‘E’. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Land Use Amendment application A15-014 has been submitted by Danger Tech Inc. (Applicant) and is a request for 
the reclassification of 5.95 hectares ± (14.7 acres) of land located at SE-07-71-20-W5 (Sunset House, Ward 4) as 
Country Residential One (CR-1). The land is currently part of a 146.71 acre parcel that is owned by Brent and Olga 
Fournier (Landowners) and classified as Agriculture (A). The proposed re-designation would enable the 146.71 acre 
parcel to be subdivided into a 14.7 acre Country Residential lot that could be sold to the Applicant to be developed 
as a Farmstead and a 132.01 acre Balance of Quarter where farming activities could continue. 
 
The Quarter Section on which the Land Use Amendment would occur has previously been subdivided via S11-010, 
which created a 10.0 Acre First Parcel Out that is still classified as Agriculture (A). The Balance of Quarter, First Parcel 
Out and Proposed Parcel all have pre-existing approaches that do not require upgrading. However, a 5.03 metre Road 
Widening would be required along the district road (Range Road 205) that runs along the eastern boundary of the 
Quarter Section. 
 
The Land Use Amendment proposed by the Applicant could help the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
(Greenview) meet goals and objectives stated in the Municipal Development Plan (MDP) by allowing for population 
growth and satisfying a local need for Country Residential lots (i.e. Section 1.2.1(C), 1.3.2(E) and 4.1(B)). As the 
proposed reclassification would result in the loss of Better Agricultural Land and the proposed Country Residential 
One parcel would be greater than 10 acres, the Application would also fail to fully comply with the MDP (i.e. Section 

2      
48



 
 

1.2.1(C)(i), 4.2.2 and 4.2.5(a)). With the proposed Country Residential One parcel being located in a corner of the 
Quarter Section that is kitty corner to the location of the Quarter Section’s First Parcel Out, the Subdivisions would 
not be clustered as Greenview will be recommending in the next MDP. However, a dwelling unit and accessory 
buildings have already been permitted on the site of the proposed Farmstead and this may be considered evidence 
of the farmstead meeting siting requirements stated in the MDP (Sections 4.2.5(b)(d)(f)). 
 
During the Internal and External Circulations of the Application, no concerns were raised aside from Public Works 
noting that a Road Widening will be required for future Subdivision. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 

 
Option – 1. That Council consider the information from the Public Hearing and grant Second and Third Readings to 
Bylaw No. 15-757. 
 
Option - 2. That Council table Bylaw No. 15-757 for further discussion or information. 
 
Option – 3. That Council consider the information from the Public Hearing and defeat Second Reading to Bylaw No. 
15-757. 
 
Benefits – The benefits are that rezoning would allow the Landowner to increase the residential opportunities 
available in Greenview through a future subdivision. 
 
Disadvantages - The disadvantages are that rural residential is an unsustainable method of housing when Council 
considers costs of servicing, servicing levels, as well as service delivery. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The application has been endorsed by the applicant as well as the appropriate fees have been received as required. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Schedule ‘A’ – Application and Sketch 
• Schedule ‘B’ – Location Map 
• Schedule ‘C’ – Farmland Report and Map 
• Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 
• Schedule ‘G’ – Bylaw No. 15-757 

 
 

 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
49



 
 

 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
 
 

  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
50



Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
  

2     Request for Decision 
51



 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     3 
52



Schedule ‘A’ – Application and Sketch 
 

 

4     Request for Decision 
53



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Schedule ‘B’ – Owner Location Map 
 

FILE NO. A15-014 LEGAL LOCATION: SE-7-71-20-W5 
APPLICANT: DANGER TECH INC.  LANDOWNER:OLGA FOURNIER AND BRENT FOURNIER 
(HARVEY GABOURY KRISTI GABOURY) 

 
  

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
54



 
Schedule ‘B’ – Owner Location Map 

 

 

2      
55



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Schedule ‘C’ – Farmland Report and Map 
 

FILE NO. A15-014 LEGAL LOCATION: SE-7-71-20-W5 
APPLICANT: DANGER TECH INC.  LANDOWNER:OLGA FOURNIER AND BRENT FOURNIER 
(HARVEY GABOURY KRISTI GABOURY) 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
56



  
 

 
 

Pasture Rating 6 

Arable Rating 37 

Pasture Rating 37 

2      
57



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Schedule D’ – Referral Responses 
 

 
  

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
58



  
Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 

 

 
  

2      
59



 
 

Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 
 

 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
60



  
Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 

 

 
 

4      
61



   
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 

 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

 

 

SUBJECT:  Bylaw 15‐757 / SE‐7‐71‐20‐W5
SUBMISSION TO:  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR 

SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2016  CAO: INT MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING/PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT GM: INT PRESENTER: DP
FILE NO./LEGAL:  A15‐014 / SE‐7‐71‐20‐W5  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:

 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (Cite) – Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) ‐ (9). 

In accordance with Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), prior to giving Second Reading to a Bylaw, 
Council must hold a Public Hearing.  Section 606 of MGA outlines the requirements for advertising, stating that Notice 
of the Bylaw must be published at least once a week for two consecutive weeks in at least one newspaper or other 
publication circulating in the area to which the proposed bylaw relates and at least five days prior to the meeting, or 
mailed or delivered to every residence in the area to which the proposed Bylaw is to be held. 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (Cite) – Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 Land Use Bylaw 03‐396: Section 8, Amending 

this Bylaw; 8.1, Contents of Amendment Application; and 8.2, The Amendment Process. 

 

Municipal Development Plan Bylaw No. 03‐397: Section 1, 1.2 Goals of the Plan, Section 3 Agriculture, and Section 4 

Country Residential 

 

Section 3.4.1 –On those lands that are not defined as better agricultural lands, or that are considered exceptions by 
the Municipal District to the definition of better agricultural land by virtue of slope, configuration, surrounding land 
use or size, the Municipal District may allow the subdivision and/or development of non‐agricultural uses. 
 
Section 4.1, Objectives – (a) To ensure  that country  residential developments are properly  serviced and  situated  in 
appropriate locations; (b)To meet the need and demand for properly serviced country residential lots throughout the 
Municipal District ; (c)To ensure that country residential development does not negatively impact on surrounding land 
uses or on the Municipal District’s infrastructure. 
 
Section 4.2.1 – Country  residential  development  shall  not  occur  on  better  agricultural  land  except  for  farmstead 
separations, first parcels out, and fragmented parcels. 
 

62



 

2      

Section 4.2.2 – The proposed size of a country residential parcel shall be dependent upon minimum water and sewage 
capabilities, and other site features.  Ideally, parcel sizes should range from 3 to 10 acres.  Farmstead separations may 
occasionally  be  allowed  to  exceed  the  10  acre maximum  lot  size  if  the  extra  land  is  required  to  accommodate 
improvements such as water supplies, farm buildings and shelterbelts and the like. 
Section 4.2.3 – Proposals for country residential subdivisions shall not be supported in proximity to existing confined 
feeding operations and other intensive agricultural uses. 
 
Section 4.2.5 – Country residential subdivisions and developments must have consideration for the following factors 
and may be supported if the following conditions can be met: (a) the land has low capability for agricultural use; (b)
the  land has a demonstrated ability  to accommodate on‐site water and sewer services;  (c)  the proposal does not 
conflict with existing surrounding agricultural uses; (d) the  parcel  offers  a  suitable  building  site;  (e)  significant 
recreational or environmental areas should not be negatively impacted; (f) the  site has access  to  the  satisfaction of 
the Municipal District; and (e) the proposed development does not unduly hinder future extraction of known natural 
resources. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 15‐757, to re‐designate a 5.85 hectare ± (14.7 acre) area 
within  SE‐7‐71‐20‐W5  from Agriculture  (A) District  to Country Residential One  (CR‐1) District,  as per  attached 
Schedule ‘E’. 
 
MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 15‐757, to re‐designate a 5.85 hectare ± (14.7 acre) area 
within  SE‐7‐71‐20‐W5  from Agriculture  (A) District  to Country Residential One  (CR‐1) District,  as per  attached 
Schedule ‘E’. 
 

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Land Use Amendment application A15‐014 has been submitted by Danger Tech Inc. (Applicant) and is a request for 
the  reclassification of 5.95 hectares ±  (14.7 acres) of  land  located at SE‐07‐71‐20‐W5  (Sunset House, Ward 4) as 
Country Residential One (CR‐1). The land is currently part of a 146.71 acre parcel that is owned by Brent and Olga 
Fournier (Landowners) and classified as Agriculture (A). The proposed re‐designation would enable the 146.71 acre 
parcel to be subdivided into a 14.7 acre Country Residential lot that could be sold to the Applicant to be developed 
as a Farmstead and a 132.01 acre Balance of Quarter where farming activities could continue. 
 
The Quarter Section on which the Land Use Amendment would occur has previously been subdivided via S11‐010, 
which created a 10.0 Acre First Parcel Out that is still classified as Agriculture (A). The Balance of Quarter, First Parcel 
Out and Proposed Parcel all have pre‐existing approaches that do not require upgrading. However, a 5.03 metre Road 
Widening would be required along the district road (Range Road 205) that runs along the eastern boundary of the 
Quarter Section. 
 
The  Land  Use  Amendment  proposed  by  the  Applicant  could  help  the Municipal  District  of  Greenview  No.  16 
(Greenview) meet goals and objectives stated in the Municipal Development Plan (MDP) by allowing for population 
growth  and  satisfying  a  local need  for Country Residential  lots  (i.e.  Section 1.2.1(C), 1.3.2(E)  and 4.1(B)). As  the 
proposed reclassification would result in the loss of Better Agricultural Land and the proposed Country Residential 
One parcel would be greater than 10 acres, the Application would also fail to fully comply with the MDP (i.e. Section 

63



 
 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

1.2.1(C)(i), 4.2.2 and 4.2.5(a)). With the proposed Country Residential One parcel being  located  in a corner of the 
Quarter Section that is kitty corner to the location of the Quarter Section’s First Parcel Out, the Subdivisions would 
not be  clustered as Greenview will be  recommending  in  the next MDP. However, a dwelling unit and accessory 
buildings have already been permitted on the site of the proposed Farmstead and this may be considered evidence 
of the farmstead meeting siting requirements stated in the MDP (Sections 4.2.5(b)(d)(f)). 
 
During the  Internal and External Circulations of the Application, no concerns were raised aside from Public Works 
noting that a Road Widening will be required for future Subdivision. 
   
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 

 
Option – 1. That Council consider the information from the Public Hearing and grant Second and Third Readings to 
Bylaw No. 15‐757. 
 
Option ‐ 2. That Council table Bylaw No. 15‐757 for further discussion or information. 
 
Option – 3. That Council consider the information from the Public Hearing and defeat Second Reading to Bylaw No. 
15‐757. 
 
Benefits  –  The  benefits  are  that  rezoning would  allow  the  Landowner  to  increase  the  residential  opportunities 
available in Greenview through a future subdivision. 
 
Disadvantages  ‐ The disadvantages are that rural residential  is an unsustainable method of housing when Council 
considers costs of servicing, servicing levels, as well as service delivery. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The application has been endorsed by the applicant as well as the appropriate fees have been received as required. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Schedule ‘A’ – Application and Sketch 

 Schedule ‘B’ – Location Map 

 Schedule ‘C’ – Farmland Report and Map 

 Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 

 Schedule ‘G’ – Bylaw No. 15‐757 
 
 

 

64



 
 

  MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
 
 

   

65



2     Request for Decision 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 

 
   

66



 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 
   

67



4     Request for Decision 

Schedule ‘A’ – Application and Sketch 
 

 

68



  MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Schedule ‘B’ – Owner Location Map 

 

FILE NO. A15‐014  LEGAL LOCATION: SE‐7‐71‐20‐W5
APPLICANT: DANGER TECH INC.   LANDOWNER:OLGA FOURNIER AND BRENT FOURNIER 
(HARVEY GABOURY KRISTI GABOURY) 

   

69



 

2      

Schedule ‘B’ – Owner Location Map 

 

 

70



  MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Schedule ‘C’ – Farmland Report and Map 

 

FILE NO. A15‐014  LEGAL LOCATION: SE‐7‐71‐20‐W5
APPLICANT: DANGER TECH INC.   LANDOWNER:OLGA FOURNIER AND BRENT FOURNIER 
(HARVEY GABOURY KRISTI GABOURY) 

 
 

 

 

71



   

2      

 

 
 

Pasture Rating 6

Arable Rating 37

Pasture Rating 37

72



  MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Schedule D’ – Referral Responses 

 

 
   

73



   

2      

Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 

 

 
   

74



 
 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 

 

 

75



   

4      

Schedule ‘D’ – Referral Responses 

 

 
 

76



 
  

Bylaw 

BYLAW NO.  15‐757 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

 

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of  
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03‐396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M‐26, R.S.A.  
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as 
follows: 

1. That Map No. 241 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03‐396, be added to reclassify the following 
area: 

 
All that Portion of the 

South East of Section Seven (7) 
Within Township Seventy‐One (71) 

Range Twenty (20) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M) 

 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached. 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
Read a first time this 8th day of March, A.D., 2016. 
 
Read a second time this 12th day of April, A.D., 2016. 
 
Read a third time and passed this 12th day of April, A.D., 2016. 

           
REEVE           

 
           
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER   

 
 
 
 

 

77



 

Bylaw  

SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To Bylaw No. 15‐757 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

 
All that Portion of the 

South East of Section Seven (7) 
Within Township Seventy‐One (71) 

Range Twenty (20) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M) 
 
 

Is reclassified from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR1) District as identified below: 
 
 

 

78



 
  

BYLAW NO.  15-757 

of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
 

 

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of  
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A.  
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as 
follows: 

1. That Map No. 241 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to reclassify the following 
area: 

 
All that Portion of the 

South East of Section Seven (7) 
Within Township Seventy-One (71) 

Range Twenty (20) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M) 
 

As identified on Schedule “A” attached. 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
Read a first time this 8th day of March, A.D., 2016. 
 
Read a second time this 12th day of April, A.D., 2016. 
 
Read a third time and passed this 12th day of April, A.D., 2016. 

 
 

       
REEVE       

  
       
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER   

 
 
 
 
 

 

Bylaw 
79



 
SCHEDULE “A” 

 
To Bylaw No. 15-757 

 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

 
 

All that Portion of the 
South East of Section Seven (7) 

Within Township Seventy-One (71) 
Range Twenty (20) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M) 

 
 

Is reclassified from Agriculture (A) District to Country Residential One (CR1) District as identified below: 
 
 

 

Bylaw  
80



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: losegun Lake Base Pave Project 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING GM: GG PRESENTER: GG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – NA 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – NA 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council authorize administration to enter into an agreement with Town of Fox Creek regarding the 
paving of Iosegun Lake Road and to tender a 3.0 kilometer base pave project for losegun Lake Road to the current 
northern Town boundary with an upset limit of $2,550,000 with funding to come from Road Infrastructure 
Reserves. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
On October 27, 2015 administration presented a report to Council on the losegun Lake road. Council requested 
administration to contact the Town of Fox Creek, (TFC) informing them that Greenview Council are willing to support 
TFC request to base pave 3.0km’s of losegun Lake road to the northern Town boundary.  
 
On March 2nd, Administration met with the CAO from TFC to discuss a request to extend the project north to the Trilogy 
intersection. Greenview administration discussed their request with Greenview Council and it was decided that the 
project length would remain at 3.0km’s.  
 
Town of Fox Creek has agreed to move forward with the project and has asked Greenview to draft an agreement for 
signature, stating the construction limits and the process which needs to be followed. After tender closing, 
administration will submit the results to Greenview Council for award. The TFC will be considered the client with Amec 
Foster Wheeler being the consultant onsite. Greenview will arrange for this section of losegun Lake road within the 
current Town limits be registered and transferred to the Town of Fox Creek. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council could postpone this project until 2017. 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
81



 
Benefits – Completing this project in 2016 may see respectable pricing and will help alleviate some of the Town of 
Fox Creek’s concerns with this section of roadway. 
  
Disadvantages – No unforeseen disadvantages. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
$2,550,000.00 to come from Road Infrastructure Reserves 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Iosegun Road Paving Agreement 
• Iosegun Road Area Map 

2      
82



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

April 12, 2016 
losegun Lake Road Base Pave Agreement 

 
 

The following agreement is between the Municipal District of Greenview No.16 and Town of Fox Creek. 
 

1. Greenview has agreed to fully fund 3.0 kilometers of base pave construction along Iosegun Lake road to the 
northern Town of Fox Creek Boundary. 
 

2. Greenview agrees to have this portion of constructed roadway upgraded to meet Alberta Transportations 
construction and safety standards for and industrial road. 
 

3. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree to use Amec Foster Wheeler as the consultant for all aspects of this 
construction project. 
 

4. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree that the Town of Fox Creek take sole responsibility as administrator of 
the project during the construction period and act as a Prime Contractor or delegate Prime Contractor 
appropriately as per Occupational Health & Safety.  
 

5. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree to have Amec Foster Wheeler publicly advertise on Alberta Purchasing 
Connection and Road Builders. 
 

6. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree that Amec Foster Wheeler submit tender recommendation to 
Greenview administration for review, with administration to present to Greenview Council for consideration 
to award plus any adjusted engineering due to site occupancy. 
 

7. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree that Greenview will forward to the Town of Fox Creek a one-time lump 
sum payment to cover all project costs. 
 

8. Any unused bid items or quantity underruns as well as any unused project funding, including contingency 
amounts, reported by Amec Foster Wheeler will be refunded to Greenview by the Town of Fox Creek. 
 

9. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree that Amec Foster Wheeler will send Greenview project updates and 
any scope of work changes will need to be approved by Greenview prior to proceeding with construction. 
 

10. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree that no additional works are to be completed outside the original 
scope of works for this project. 
 

 
 
  
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
83



  
11. Greenview and Town Fox Creek agree that Greenview will arrange for this section of losegun Lake road in the 

Town of Fox Creek limits be registered and transferred to the Town of Fox Creek. 
 

  INDEMNITY 

 
The Town of Fox Creek shall indemnify and save harmless Greenview from any and all losses, costs, damages, 
actions, causes of action, suits, claims and demands, including solicitor and client costs, resulting from anything 
done or omitted to be done by the Developer, its representatives, employees, contractors and subcontractors 
in pursuance or purported pursuance of this Agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have caused their corporate seals to be hereunto affixed the day 
and year first above, written. 
 

 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16    The Town of Fox Creek 

 
 
Per: ___________________________    Per: ___________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer  (c/s)   Chief Administrative Officer  (c/s)

      
 
       
 
       

 
 
 
 
 

2      
84



85



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 

SUBJECT: Northwest Alberta Regional Resource Agreement 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: JF 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES/PROTECTIVE SERVICES GM:  PRESENTER:  
FILE No/LEGAL:    LEGAL/POLICY REVIEW:  
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act-54(a)(b) 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council authorizes Administration to enter into the Northwest Alberta Emergency Resource 
Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Northwest Alberta Emergency Resource Agreement is an agreement designed to be activated between 
municipalities in northwestern Alberta during a time of emergency when local resources are overwhelmed. The 
agreement does not override existing mutual aid agreements with our neighbours but provides a process to 
access needed resources from other municipalities in the northwest region. Regionally 27 municipalities will be 
taking this agreement forward to their councils and the Towns of Peace River and High Level along with Saddle 
Hills County have already become signatories. The agreement does not have an expiration date, and any 
participant must provide six months’ notice to exit the covenant.   
 
During the 2015 wildfire season, a number of fires came very close to High Level, the Town of High Level 
requested resources to protect the town. At that time when receiving the resource requests, it was found that 
there was no process to facilitate moving emergency resources between non-mutual aid municipalities. The 
Municipal District of Greenview has taken a leadership position in developing the Northwest Emergency 
Resource Agreement, which now clearly defines the request process, provides a rate schedule and a delegation 
of authority.  
 
The agreement follows the format of a standard mutual aid agreement establishing who is in charge of an 
incident as well as expectations of the requesting agency regarding indemnification and liability. The main 
differences are that there are several signatories, the rate schedule and the ability to delegate authority. An 
employee of one municipality with delegated power could request resources on behalf of another in a situation 
such as a large-scale emergency. 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
86



 
This agreement provides the joining municipalities the ability to request needed resources and support each 
other during large-scale emergencies in a simple agreed upon process eliminating possibly costly delays in 
receiving help. Administration believes that it would be in Greenview’s best interest to enter into the 
agreement. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council may accept or deny the Northwest Alberta Emergency Resource Agreement. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of approving the Northwest Alberta Emergency Resource Agreement is it provides a pre-
approved process of requesting resources from another municipality with which Greenview has not entered 
into a mutual aid agreement. 
  
Disadvantages – None has been identified to approving the Northwest Alberta Emergency Resource 
Agreement. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
No current costs 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Northwest Alberta Emergency Resource Agreement 

2      
87



 

NORTHWEST ALBERTA EMERGENCY RESOURCE 
AGREEMENT 

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT made this ______ day of ______________ A.D. 20 ___ 
 
 
BETWEEN: 
 

List of signing parties. 
 

 
 

WHEREAS the parties to this Agreement are all Municipal Corporations or Regional 
Service Commissions within the Province of Alberta, incorporated pursuant to the Municipal 
Government Act RSA 2000, M-26, as amended; 
 
 AND WHEREAS the purpose of this agreement is provide to the ability for signatories 
to access needed resources to mitigate or support emergency response initiatives from sources 
outside predetermined mutual aid agreements.  
   

AND WHEREAS each party to this Agreement provides fire protection services within 
their respective boundaries; 
 

AND WHEREAS each of the parties hereto acknowledges and agrees that it is desirable 
and to the parties mutual benefit that from time to time, each be able to provide fire protection 
assistance to any or all of the other parties to this Agreement; 
 

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto wish to enter into this Agreement to formalize the 
systems and procedures which can be utilized in order for the parties to request fire resources and 
assistance from the other party to this Agreement and to respond to such requests;  
 

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH THAT in consideration 
of the mutual covenants, agreements and premises set out herein, the parties hereto hereby agree 
as follows:  
 
1. In this Agreement, the following words and terms shall have the following meanings: 

 
a) “Assistance” shall mean firefighting, fire protection or other resources available 

pursuant to this Agreement. Assistance may relate to incidents which the Requesting 
Party does not attend or does not believe it will attend, or incidents which the 
Requesting Party does attend, but believes it would be prudent to require further or 
other forces for firefighting/protection purposes. 

 
b) “Claims” shall mean any and all manner of action or actions, cause or cause of action, 

suits, proceedings, demands, debts, dues, sums of money, costs, expenses and 

 
 

88



- 2 – 
 

damages of every nature and kind arising at law, equity, statute or otherwise which 
any party has, had, or may have. 

 
c) “Effective Date” shall mean __________, 2016. 
 
d) “Equipment” shall mean firefighting vehicles, apparatus and other equipment. 
 
e) “Personnel” shall mean firefighters, fire officers, command and general staff. 
 
f) “Consumables” shall mean tools, equipment and products once used cannot be 

recovered.  
 
g) “Designated Officer” shall mean person whom in their scope of responsibilities can 

authorize the employment or deployment of equipment, personnel, consumables and 
delegations of authority for the provision of services.    

 
h) “Requesting Party” shall mean a party to this Agreement which requests Assistance 

from another party to this Agreement. 
 
i) “Responding Party” shall mean a party to this Agreement which responds to the 

request for Assistance made by a Requesting Party. 
 
j) “Information Flow” shall mean the collection and dissemination of information in 

regard to signatory parties and designated officer (s)  
 

2. If a Mutual Aid Agreement exists between the Requesting Party and Responding Party that 
agreement shall take precedence over this Agreement.   

 
3. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, any party to this Agreement may 

request the Assistance of another party to this Agreement. 
 
4. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the parties to this Agreement agree 

that they will endeavor to provide Assistance to the other party to this Agreement, upon 
request. However, the parties hereto acknowledge and agree that there are and will be times 
and circumstances in which Assistance cannot be provided. Without restricting the generality 
of the forgoing, Assistance may be refused when the Responding Party or its designate or fire 
chief, or his or her designate, deems it imprudent or unsafe to provide such Assistance. At all 
times, whether or not Assistance will be provided, and the nature of the Assistance to be 
provided, if any, will be in the unfettered discretion of the Responding Party.  

 
5. This Agreement shall come into force and effect upon the Effective Date, and shall remain in 

full force and effect until each of the parties hereto withdraws from this Agreement in 
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
6. Any one of the parties to this Agreement may withdraw from this Agreement by providing 

the other party with six (6) months written notice of their intention to withdraw.  
 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

89



- 3 – 
 
7. All requests for Assistance pursuant to this Agreement shall be directed to the Designated 

Officer of the Responding Party. In the event that the authorized representative of the 
Responding Party is someone other than the Responding Party’s Designated Officer, the 
authorized representative will confirm the request with the Responding Party’s Designated 
Officer, or his or her designate as soon as reasonably possible. If the Responding Party’s 
Designated Officer or designate cannot be contacted, the Responding Party may, but will not 
be required to, respond.   

 
The Requesting Party shall complete the request form “Appendix A” and forward to the         
manager or designate of the Responding Party at the time of request or as soon as       
reasonably possible.  

 
8. The Requesting Party Designated Officer may delegate authority to another Responding 

Party to, request, employ or command equipment or personnel as defined. When operating 
under the delegation of authority the party doing so must present the delegation of authority 
form to any Party which is to be requested, employed or commanded. 

 
The delegation of authority form is provided in Appendix C of the document. 

 
9. A Responding Party may, after responding to a request for Assistance, withdraw their 

Assistance in the event that the Responding Party, the Responding Party’s Designated 
Officer, or the designate of either of them, deems it prudent or desirable to withdraw 
Assistance. Without restricting the generality of the forgoing, Assistance may be withdrawn 
if the Responding Party’s Equipment or services are required elsewhere, or it is deemed to be 
unsafe to provide or continue providing Assistance.  

 
10. When providing Assistance, the following command and control structure will apply: 
 

a. The first fire department of a Party to arrive at the scene of an incident shall assume 
incident command; 

 
b. In the event that a Responding Party is the first fire department to arrive at the scene 

of an incident, the Responding Party will assume incident command until such time as 
the Requesting Party’s fire department arrives and is ready to assume incident 
command;  

 
c. The Requesting Party shall have incident command over all incidents which occur 

within it’s geographic boundaries, provided that the Requesting Party’s fire 
department is in attendance and does not relinquish incident command;  

 
d. Commands and requests of an incident commander shall be communicated in 

accordance with the command structure of the department to whom the commands or 
requests are directed; 

 
11. In providing Assistance, a Responding Party shall not be required to provide Equipment  

which is not owned by the Responding Party or employees or volunteers who are not  
employed or usually utilized by the Responding Party.  

 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

90



- 4 – 
 
12. It is acknowledged and agreed by the parties hereto that a Responding Party providing 

Assistance pursuant to this Agreement shall be entitled to bill or charge the Requesting Party 
for Equipment or services, or for the Assistance, being provided. However, each party to this 
Agreement agrees that they will, and hereby does, indemnify and save harmless any 
Responding Party from which they request Assistance, in accordance with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement.  

 
        A rate schedule for the purposes of billing is provided in Appendix B of the document. 
 
13. A Requesting Party to this Agreement shall and hereby does indemnify and save harmless a 

Responding Party who provides Assistance to that Requesting Party from and against all 
Claims, of every nature and kind whatsoever including Claims arising from damaged 
property, or injury to persons, which arise out of, or are in anyway attributable to the 
provision of Assistance, except those Claims which are due to the gross negligence of any 
employee, volunteer or representative of the Responding Party.  

 
14. A Requesting Party shall, and hereby does, indemnify and save harmless a Responding Party 

from and against all Claims relating to the injury or death to persons responding to a request 
for Assistance from that Requesting Party, except where caused by the gross negligence of 
the Responding Party.  

 
15. Notwithstanding  paragraph 10, 11 and 12 of this Agreement, the parties to this Agreement 

covenant and agree that a Responding Party will not in any way be liable to a Requesting 
Party for: 

 
a. Failure to respond to a request for Assistance, or failure to provide Assistance; 
 
b. Failure to respond to a request for Assistance within a certain period of time, or in 

a timely fashion; 
 

c. Consequential, indirect, exemplary or punitive damages;  
 

d. Economic loss; 
 

e. Any Claims that arise as a result of a party’s refusal or inability to provide 
Assistance;  

 
f. Any Claim that arises or results from the manner in which a Responding Party 

provides or does not provide Assistance, saves and excepts Claims directly arising 
from the gross negligence of the Responding Party while providing Assistance.  

 
16. The Parties hereto shall, at their own respective cost and expense, maintain in full force and 

effect during the term of this Agreement, general liability insurance in an amount not less 
than $5,000,000.00 per occurrence for personal injury and/or property damage, together with 
such other insurance that may be agreed to in writing by the parties hereto as being 
reasonable and obtainable.  

 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

91



- 5 – 
 
17. Nothing in this Agreement, nor any of the acts of any party hereto shall be construed, implied 

or deemed to create a relationship of agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment as 
between the parties hereto, or any of them, and none of the parties have the authority to bind 
any other party to this Agreement to any obligation of any kind.  

 
18. No party may assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other parties hereto.  
 
19. The terms and conditions contained in this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon 

the respective successors and permitted assigns of the parties to this Agreement. 
 
20. In this Agreement, the singular shall mean the plural, and the masculine the feminine, and 

vice versa, as the context of this Agreement may require.  
 
21. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts each of which when so executed shall be 

deemed to be an original and such counterparts shall constitute one in the same instrument, 
notwithstanding their date of execution.  

 
22. In the event that any dispute arises pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, or the 

interpretation thereof, the parties hereto agree that, in the event that such a dispute cannot be 
resolved by mutual negotiations, they will submit the dispute to a third party arbitrator for a 
determination of the dispute pursuant to the Arbitration Act of Alberta. The costs of the 
arbitrator will be shared equally between the parties to any such dispute.  

 
23. The parties hereto will notify their fire department officers of this Agreement so that they 

may become familiar with this Agreement, and its terms.  
 
24. The parties hereto further acknowledge and agree that they will comply with all laws, rules, 

regulations, and codes applicable to the provision of firefighting services within the Province 
of Alberta.  

 
25. Each party will provide a list of designated officer (s) including primary and emergency 

contacts to the party managing information flow. 
 
26. It is the responsibility of each party to update the party managing information flow of  

adoption or changes in status on or before January 31 of each year. The party managing 
information flow shall disseminate signatory updates by February 28 of each year.  

 
27. The contacts for information flow management are specified in Appendix D. 
 
28. Signatory parties shall provide an affirmation document of the resolution in council of the 

adoption of this agreement. The affirmation document should provide a corporate seal and 
signature of those who have authority to enter into the agreement. The affirmation document 
shall be attached to the Northwest Emergency Resources Agreement.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

92



- 6 – 
 
APPENDIX A 
 
Resource Request Form 
 
Requesting Party: _____________________________ 
 
Responding Party: _____________________________ 
 
The Requesting Party formally requests the following resources from the Responding Party for 
an estimated duration of ________ days. 
 
 
1: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
2: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
3: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
4: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
5: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
6: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
7: _________________________________________________________________________ 
 

If further resources are required attach an addition sheet. 

 
A- The Requesting Party agrees that if personnel are to be deployed for greater the 12 (twelve) 

hours at a distance of greater 150 Km from home base, lodging will be supplied for a 
minimum of 8 (eight) hour rest period. 

 
B- The Requesting Party agrees to ensure adequate food and lodging are supplied to 

Responding Party personnel if deployed greater than 24 (twenty four) hours. 
 
C- The Requesting Party agrees to pay the Responding Party at the rates specified in 

Appendix B. 
 
D- The Responding Party Designated Officer will respond Via E-mail as to what resources 

can be supplied. 
            
 
Requesting Party Designated Officer: ____________________________ Contact Information: 
 
Signature: ___________________________________ Cellular Phone: ____________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________________ E-Mail: __________________________ 
 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

93



- 7 – 
 
 
APPENDIX B 
 
Rate Schedule 

 
1- Mileage - Under One Ton Current CRA Rate FOB To and from event. 

 
2- Mileage - One Ton and Over $00.75 / Km FOB To and from event. 

 
3- Lodging - Cost Recovery 

 
4- Meals - Breakfast $20.00 - Lunch $20.00 - Supper $ 30.00 

 
5- Consumables - Cost Recovery 

 
6- Personnel Career - Cost Recovery 

 
7- Personnel Volunteer - $25.00/ Hr. Overtime after 8 (eight) hours at 1.5 X Rate /Day 

 
8- Personnel Paid on Call - Cost Recovery 

 
9- Damaged Equipment - Cost Recovery of repair or replacement 

 
10- Fire Apparatus: Based on 12 Hour Day without staffing 

 
a. Type 1 - 2 Engines $350.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $4200.00/Day 
b. Type 3 - 5 Engines $250.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $3000.00/Day 
c. Type 6 - 7 Engines $200.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $2400.00/Day 
d. Tender w/ Rated Pump $300.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $3600.00/Day 
e. Tender wo/ Rated Pump $250.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $3000.00/Day 
f. Ladder $350.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $4200.00/Day 
g. ATV - UTV $100.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $1200.00/Day 
h. Rescue Heavy $350.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $4200.00/Day 
i. Rescue Light $200.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $2400.00/Day 
j. Squad/Car $  50.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $  600.00/Day 
k. Sprinkler Trailer $400.00 / Day 
l. Specialty Apparatus i.e.: Hazmat; Responding Party Rate  

                                       
11- Fire Apparatus: Based on 24 Hour Day without staffing 

 
a. Command Vehicle $100.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $2400.00/Day 
b. Command Center $175.00 / Hr. to a Maximum of $4200.00/Day 

 
12- Other Vehicles and Construction Equipment – Current Alberta Road Builders Rates  

 
13- One Time Administration Fee - $250.00 

 
14- Responding Party will provide backup data for cost recovery items 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

94



- 8 – 
 

 
 
APPENDIX C 
 
Delegation of Authority 
 
 
Authority has been assigned to ____________________________________ to act on behalf of 

the Municipality of _____________________________________________________________,  

to mitigate the __________________________________________________ incident. 

You have full authority to (request, employ or command) _______________________________  

equipment, personnel required. Your primary responsibility is to organize and direct your 

assigned or ordered resources for efficient and effective control of the incident. 

You are accountable to _________________________________________ or his/her designated 

representative listed below. 

Financial limitations will be consistent the best approach to the values at risk. Specific direction 

for this incident covering the management and other concerns are:  

 
1: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
2:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
3:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
4:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
5:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
6:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
___________________________ will represent me on any occasion that I am not immediately  
 
available. This authority is effective   ________________________. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
 Requesting Designated Officer Designated Officer Signature 
 
 
__________________________________ 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

95



- 9 – 
 
 Date and Time 
  
APPENDIX D 
 
Information Flow 
 
The Town of High Level has agreed to manage the information flow for all agreed parties 
associated with Northwest Emergency Resource Agreement. 
 
Letters of affirmation can be sent via post or courier to: 
 
Town of High Level  
Northwest Emergency Resource Agreement 
Attn: Director of Protective Services   
10511 – 103 St. 
High Level AB 
T0H 1Z0 
 
Updates to Status and Designated Officers lists can be sent via post or courier to: 
 
Town of High Level  
Northwest Emergency Resource Agreement 
Attn: Director of Protective Services  
10511 – 103 St. 
High Level AB 
T0H 1Z0 
 
Alternate Contact Methods; 
 
Fax: 780 926 2899 
 
E-Mail rschmidt@highlevel.ca 
 
 
 

 
Northwest Albert Emergency Resource Agreement 2015 
 

96

mailto:rschmidt@highlevel.ca


  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Ice Cover Work Operations Policy 3009 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES/PROTECTIVE SERVICES GM: DM PRESENTER: SG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial – Alberta Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Act & Code, Best Practice for Building and Working on Ice 
Covers in Alberta, OHS Alberta, Field Guide to Working Safely on Ice Covers, OHS Alberta 
  
Federal – Criminal Code of Canada 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy– General Health and Safety Policy 3000 & 3000-01 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the Ice Cover Work Operations Policy 3009 as per the recommendation from the 
Policy Review Committee. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Ice Cover Work Operations Policy specifies standards of acceptable safety practices for Greenview staff and 
Contractors engaged in operations on an ice surface that is floating (buoyant) on a river, lake, pond or peatland and 
that is capable of carrying an external load (Ice Covers).  The Ice Cover Work Operations Policy was developed and 
accepted by workers in response to the aeration project at Swan Lake this winter.  By implementing a standard to 
which Greenview staff and contractors shall be accountable, Greenview shows due diligence in fulfilling obligations 
as detailed in Part 2 of Alberta’s Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Code and Canada’s Criminal Code sections 263 
and 269. The employer’s general duty is to “ensure as far as reasonably practicable” the health and safety of its 
workers. In general, the OHS Act, Regulation and Code require a risk-based approach, through hazard identification, 
assessment, elimination and control.  
 
The Criminal Code of Canada states;  

Duty to safeguard opening in ice 
• 263 (1) Everyone who makes or causes to be made an opening in ice that is open to or frequented by the 

public is under a legal duty to guard it in a manner that is adequate to prevent persons from falling in by 
accident and is adequate to warn them that the opening exists. 

• Duty to safeguard opening in ice 
• 263 (3) Everyone who fails to perform a duty imposed by subsection (1) or (2) is guilty of 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
97



 
• (a) manslaughter, if the death of any person results therefrom; 
• (b) an offence under section 269, if bodily harm to any person results therefrom; or 
• (c)  an offence punishable on summary conviction. 

 
Unlawfully causing bodily harm 
• 269 Every one who unlawfully causes bodily harm to any person is guilty of 
• (a) an indictable offence and liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding ten years; or 
• (b) an offence punishable on summary conviction and liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 

eighteen months. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council has the option to approve, alter or deny the Ice Cover Operations Policy 3009 as presented. 
 
Benefits – The benefit to implementing the Ice Cover Operations Policy 3009 is to ensure a standard system is in place 
to reasonably protect the health and safety of Greenview staff, contractors and the public. 
  
Disadvantages - There are no perceived disadvantages to approving the Ice Cover Operations Policy 3009 as 
presented. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Ice Cover Operations Policy 3009 
Occupational Health and Safety Act – Section 2 & 18 
Best Practice for Building and Working on Ice Covers in Alberta, OHS Alberta 
Field Guide to Working Safely on Ice Covers, OHS Alberta 
  

2      
98



 
 
  

Greenview, Alberta     3 
99



 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4      
100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Ice Cover – The portion of an ice surface that is floating (buoyant) on a river, lake, pond or 
peatland and that is capable of carrying an external load. 
 
Readily Available Assistance – Three factors must be assessed when determining if assistance is 
“readily available” in the event of an injury, illness or emergency: 
(1) Awareness — will other persons capable of providing assistance be aware of the worker’s 
needs? 
(2) Willingness — is it reasonable to expect those other persons will provide helpful assistance? 
(3) Timelines — will assistance be provided within a reasonable period of time? 
 
Working Alone – Is where a worker is working by themselves and assistance, in the event of an 
injury, illness or emergency, is not readily available to the worker. 
 
POLICY 
 
1. Work, travel, and parking on Ice Covers shall be carried out as a planned work activity that        
recognizes and reasonably implements controls for the hazards associated with work activities. 
 
2. Working Alone on Ice Covers is prohibited. 
 
3. Training shall be provided to those working on Ice Covers and include emergency rescue 
techniques.  Supervisors are responsible to schedule training and ensure an acceptable level of 
competence in trainees.  Documentation of this training shall be sent to the Safety Officer who 
shall update training records and file with the Records Department and Human Resources. 
 
4. All staff and contractors shall comply with the “Best Practice for Building and Working on Ice 
Covers in Alberta” and “Field Guide to Working Safely on Ice Covers”. 
 
 

Title: Ice Cover Work Operations 
 
Policy No:  
 
Effective Date:   
 
Motion Number:  
 
Supersedes Policy No: (None)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
Purpose: The purpose of Ice Cover Work Operations policy is to specify standards for 
acceptable safety practices for Greenview staff and Contractors engaged in operations on Ice 
Covers. 
 

Policy No:  
 Page 1 

197



 

P 
O

 L
 I 

C 
Y 5. All staff and contractors shall comply with Occupational Health and Safety legislation of Alberta 

and any applicable legislation. 
 
6. Safe work procedures that form part of the Greenview Safety Manual shall be implemented by 
staff and contractors working on Ice Covers. 
 
PROCEDURE 
 
1. Managers shall ensure that Supervisors, contractors and staff conduct job hazard assessments 
and training appropriate to the Ice Cover work operations.   

 
2. Supervisors shall ensure that Ice Safety Plans are in place prior to work commencing.  Ice Safety 
Plans must include hazard identification, hazard controls, emergency response plans, and 
mandated personal protective equipment. 

 
3. Ice Safety Plans shall be reviewed at least once daily and when there is a sudden, significant 
change in weather, new workers, changes in equipment, changes in work tasks, and at reasonable 
intervals to prevent the development of any unsafe working conditions. 
 
REGULATIONS 
 
1. Greenview Policy Manual 
2. Greenview Health & Safety Manual 
3. Occupational Health and Safety Act, Regulations, and Code 
4. Best Practice for Building and Working on Ice Covers in Alberta, OHS Alberta 
5. Field Guide to Working Safely on Ice Covers, OHS Alberta 
 

Policy No:  
 Page 2 

198



  
 

  
  

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
199



 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2      
200



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Contractor Health & Safety Management Policy 3008 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES/PROTECTIVE SERVICES GM: DM PRESENTER: SG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial – Alberta Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Act & Code 
  
Federal – Criminal Code of Canada 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy– General Health and Safety Policy 3000 & 3000-01 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the Contractor Health & Safety Management Policy 3008 as per the 
recommendation of the Policy Review Committee. 
 
MOTION: That Council rescind Contracted Work Policy 2012 as identified in Greenview Health & Safety Manual as 
per the recommendation of the Policy Review Committee. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Contractor Health & Safety Policy specifies a consistent system to manage contractor safety while working on 
Greenview work sites. By implementing a standard to which staff and contractors shall be accountable, Greenview 
shows due diligence in fulfilling obligations as detailed in Part 1 & 2 of Alberta’s Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) 
Code, OHS Act Sections 2, 3, 4 and Canada’s Criminal Code sections 22.1, 22.2 & 217.1. The employer’s general duty 
is to “ensure as far as reasonably practicable” the health and safety of its workers and others present at the work site. 
In general, the OHS Act, Regulation and Code require a collaborative approach between contractors, owners and 
prime contractors. This process is identified in the Contractor Health & Safety Management Policy 3008. The 
evaluation and monitoring of contractor safety systems is a proactive method to actively engage the Prime Contractor 
(or Contractors) in a collaborative working relationship to successfully manage OHS requirements.  
 
The Contractor Health & Safety Management Policy 3008 shall supersede Contracted Work Policy 2012 as stated in 
the Greenview Health & Safety Manual. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
201



 
Options – That Council has the option to approve, alter or deny the Contractor Health & Safety Management Policy 
3008. 
 
Benefits – The benefit to implementing the Contractor Health & Safety Management Policy 3008 is to ensure a 
standard system is in place to reasonably protect the health and safety of Greenview staff, contractors and the public. 
  
Disadvantages - There are no perceived disadvantages to approving the Contractor Health & Safety Management 
Policy 3008 as presented. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Contracted Work Policy 2012 – Health and Safety Manual Section 11 
Occupational Health and Safety Act – Section 2, 3, 4  
Occupational Health and Safety Code – Part 1 & 2 
Criminal Code of Canada Sections 22.1, 22.2 & 217.1 
Occupational Health and Safety Bulletin - LI018 — Legislation 

2      
202



 

  

 

 

 

203



 

  

  

  

   

204



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

205



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

206



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



 P O
 L I C Y 

 
DEFINITIONS 
 
Competent - possesses adequate qualifications, suitable training and sufficient experience to safely 
perform work without supervision or with only a minimal degree of supervision.  The employer may 
justify the basis on which a worker/Contractor is considered to have these characteristics. 
 
Contractor/Subcontractor - a person, partnership or group of persons who, through a contract, an 
agreement or ownership, directs the activities of one or more employers involved in work at a work 
site 
 
Hazard - a situation, condition or thing that may be dangerous to the safety or health of workers 
 
Hazard Assessment - an assessment made in accordance with Sections 7 & 21 of the Alberta OHS 
Code; a written process to recognize existing and potential Hazards at work before they cause harm 
to people or property 
 
Imminent Danger - any dangerous conditions that are not normal for a job 
 
Owner - with respect to a work site, means the person in legal possession of the work site or, if the 
person in legal possession does not request the work, the person with an ownership interest in the 
work site who requests that the work be done 
 
Prime Contractor – In accordance with Section 3 of the Alberta Occupational Health & Safety (OHS) 
Act, the Contractor, employer or any other person who enters into an agreement with the Owner of 
the work site can be the Prime Contractor, or if no agreement has been made, the Owner of the work 
site is the Prime Contractor.   
 
POLICY 
 
1. Greenview requires all Contractors to operate in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, 

policies, bylaws, rules and standards related to the performance of work on any Greenview facility 
or work sites. 
 

2. If Greenview is Prime Contractor, ensure all appropriate safety systems are in place per the 
Greenview Health and Safety Manual, the Contractor Health and Safety Management Policy, 
contract/agreement and any applicable legislation. 
 
 

Title: Contractor Health & Safety 
Management Policy 
Policy No: 3008 
Approval: Council, CAO, HSC 
Effective Date: 2016 
Supersedes Policy No: Health & 
Safety Manual Contracted Work 
Section 11 

  

 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 
Purpose: To establish the safety related responsibilities of Contractors while working for Greenview. 
 

Policy No:          Page 1 
215



 P O
 L I C Y 

3. If the Contractor is Prime Contractor, the Greenview representative shall ensure the 
Contractor has appropriate safety systems and are in place per the Contractor Health & Safety 
Management Policy, contract/agreement and any applicable legislation.  Monitor the 
Contractor regularly to ensure these systems are in place and effective. 
 

PROCEDURE 

1. Where a work site has multiple Contractors, the Prime Contractor must be discussed and 
established prior to work starting or entering an agreement or contract to perform work for 
Greenview.   The two or more employers are not required to be physically present at the same 
time to meet the requirement. 
 

2. If the Contractor’s work area can be specifically identified and cordoned off, then the 
Contractor can be assigned Prime Contractor of that work area. The Contractor’s safety 
systems will then apply in that area (this is typically the case in large capital projects where 
the “general conditions of construction” are referenced in the contract). If it is NOT otherwise 
agreed to in writing, Greenview is the Prime Contractor by default. 
 

3. Where smaller work sites are designated within the boundaries of the main work site, the 
Owner of the main site may transfer Prime Contractor responsibilities for the smaller site to 
the Contractor and the Owner or their designate shall be responsible for the remainder of the 
site. 
 

4. Even with the appointment of a Prime Contractor, each employer, worker, Contractor, and 
supplier is responsible for ensuring the health and safety of workers. 
 

5. All Contractors working on Greenview’s premises shall annually complete Greenview’s 
Contractor Safety Orientation prior to work starting. The completed Contractor Safety 
Orientation shall be forwarded to the Greenview Contractor representative and sent to the 
Greenview Safety Officer for records.  Any past or current OHS contraventions, orders or 
penalties incurred by the Contractor shall be immediately reported and copied to the 
Greenview representative and forwarded to the Greenview Safety Officer for records. 
 

6. Contractors shall complete a site specific Safety Orientation and Hazard Assessment (to be 
completed by both Contractor and Greenview representative; use Greenview Multi Form OR 
Contractor provided). Completed documents shall be forwarded to the Greenview Contractor 
representative and sent to the Greenview Safety Officer for records. 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
OWNERS shall: 
 

1. Make sure all the companies on the worksite understand who the Prime Contractor is and 
their authority.  The Prime Contractor must be able to engage the Owner to solve problems, 
if necessary. 
 

2. Assess the Contractor’s knowledge of the Workers Compensation Act and Occupational 
Health and Safety legislation pertaining to worksite safety as well as their capacity and control 
before designating them as a Prime Contractor. 

 
  

 Policy No:          Page 2 
216



 P O
 L I C Y 

3. An Owner may notify a Contractor where the health and safety requirements are not being 
met, but it is the responsibility of a Contractor, not an Owner, to communicate the steps that 
should be taken to correct the deficiencies to a Contractor’s employees.  

 
4. Notify a Contractor of health and safety requirements which are not being met, however, it 

is the responsibility of the Contractor, not the Owner, to communicate the steps to be taken 
to correct the deficiencies to their employees. 

 
GREENVIEW SAFETY shall: 
 

1. Support and coordinate the Greenview Contractor Health and Safety Management Program. 
 

2. Assist the Greenview representatives supervising Contractors to resolve health and safety 
issues effectively and efficiently. 
 

3. Immediately communicate all health and safety concerns to the appropriate site supervisor 
or Contractor.  
 

4. Review and file Contractor orientations, Contractor documentation (toolbox, Hazard 
Assessments, incident reports, etc.) as well as, annually review and recommend revisions to 
the Greenview Contractor Safety Management Program. 
 

5. If required, in accordance with Section 35 of The Alberta OHS Act, stop work if conditions or 
concerns exist which are of an Imminent Danger.  
 
PRIME CONTRACTORS shall: 
 

1. Be responsible for establishing and maintaining a system or process that ensures compliance 
with the Occupational Health and Safety Act, Regulation and Code.  
 

2. Complete a Greenview Contractor safety orientation; site Safety Orientation (site specific) 
and Hazard Assessment (to be completed by both Contractor and Greenview representative; 
use Greenview Multi Form OR Contractor provided). 
 

3. Ensure that first aid services, equipment and supplies required by the Occupational Health 
and Safety (OHS) Code are available at the work site.  
 

4. Ensure all equipment provided by the Contractor is maintained in safe working order in 
accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications. 
 

5. Ensure work procedures meet or exceed applicable legislation and/or industry best practices. 
 

6. Provide Competent supervision at the work site and ensure Greenview is informed of the 
designated site contact. 
 

7. Ensure only qualified workers, or workers working under the direct supervision of another 
Competent worker, are permitted to conduct work activities at the worksite. 

 
 
 

 

 Policy No:          Page 3 
217



 P O
 L I C Y 

8. Ensure all necessary personal protective equipment is worn properly and maintained in 
serviceable condition. 
 

9. Investigate and resolve identified health and safety issues and concerns within their worksite 
as soon as reasonably possible. Copies of these reports must be forwarded to the Owner 
contact who must forward to the Health and Safety Officer within 24 hours of notification. 
 

10. Implement their company’s disciplinary policy for any worker who does not comply with 
health and safety requirements. 
 

11. Inform the workers of the Hazards and the control measures utilized to eliminate, minimize, 
or, control those Hazards by way of a written Hazard Assessment.  The Hazard Assessment 
must be available to workers at the worksite. 
 

12. Educate all workers on their right to refuse unsafe work and how to exercise that right when 
appropriate. 
 

13. Regularly complete scheduled inspections and the accompanying inspection reports must be 
readily available upon request. 
 

14. Have a written Emergency Response Plan in place and available to workers at the worksite. 
 

15. Take all necessary steps to protect all workers and third parties from injury or illness by 
ensuring all staff and visitors receive adequate orientation as well as ensuring that the 
equipment erected or installed by or on behalf of the Prime Contractor complies with the 
requirements of the Alberta OHS and any applicable legislation as if the Prime Contractor was 
the employer.  
 

16. Possibly employ and manage one or more Subcontractors to carry out specific portions of the 
contract/agreement.  
 

17. Have the expertise and experience to take full responsibility for contract/agreement 
completion. 
 

18. Have Contracted truck drivers abide by the site Prime Contractors safety systems.  Site Prime 
Contractors do not have authority or responsibility for safety while contracted trucks are off 
the work site.  For example truck drivers contracted for gravel hauls shall be under the site 
Prime Contractors authority at the gravel pits but not on the public road ways off the site.  
Employees involved in road construction are considered on a worksite while working on the 
roadway. 

 
19. Assume responsibility for health and safety considerations for the contract, thereby assuming 

liability for the project. 
 

GREENVIEW CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIVE (Greenview staff member/project manager) 
 

1. Ensure Contractor is provided with a site specific Safety Orientation and Hazard Assessment 
(to be completed by both Contractor and Greenview representative; use Greenview Multi 
Form OR Contractor provided). 

 
 

 Policy No:          Page 4 
218



 P O
 L I C Y 

 
2. Energy Isolation in place prior to work starting (Safe Work Clearances, Lockout –Tagout, etc.). 

 
3. Contractor has obtained necessary permits (excavation, hot work, electrical, etc.) 

 
4. Define who the Prime Contractor is contractually, on the Greenview Contractor Safety 

Orientation and on the Greenview Multi Form (or Contractor provided form).  
 
Regulations: 

1. Greenview Policy Manual 
2. Greenview Health & Safety Manual 
3. Occupational Health and Safety Act, Regulations, and Code 

 

 Policy No:          Page 5 
219



  
 
 
 

 
 

  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
 

220



  
 
 
 

  

  

  

   

Greenview, Alberta     2 
 

221



  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
 

222



  
 
 
 

 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     4 
 

223



  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     5 
 

224



  
 
 
 

 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     6 
 

225



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Canada Day Fireworks – Valleyview  
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve $1000.00 from the Community Services Miscellaneous Grant funding for the 
Valleyview 2016 Canada Day Fireworks show. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
A letter was received from the Valleyview and District Recreation Department requesting financial support for the 
fireworks at the 2016 Canada Day festivities.  On March 22nd Council tabled this request until additional information 
regarding the budget for the Canada Day event was acquired.  Administration received correspondence from the 
Town of Valleyview Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities that the Recreation board funds all aspects of the 
Canada Day event except for fireworks.  The funds for the fireworks is attained solely through donations received, 
and therefore the amount collected determines the amount of fireworks purchased for the event.  Over the past few 
years the donations received for fireworks was $5,300.00 - $5,500.00 annually, this amount includes the financial 
contribution they received from the Town and Greenview in the amount of $1,000.00 each.    

 
The following funds were provided to the Valleyview and District Recreation Department for Canada Day fireworks: 

• 2015 - $1,000.00 
• 2014 - $1,000.00 
• 2013 - $1,000.00 

 
Greenview has not been requested to provide funds to any other Greenview Town or Hamlet for fireworks in previous 
years outside of Valleyview.  Greenview and the Town of Valleyview have a signed recreation agreement to operate 
and maintain the Town of Valleyview recreation facilities and provide funds for recreational programming within 
Greenview.  The agreement includes annual funding from Greenview in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of the 
previous years’ operating deficit with Greenview’s 2015 commitment being $321,446.70.  

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
226



 
 
Administration is suggesting that the fireworks funding request could be included as part of the recreational funding 
provided to the Town of Valleyview on a yearly basis.  Council may want to consider if providing the funding will be 
setting a precedent for other requests of a similar nature. As this funding has been provided in the past, this risk already 
exists. 
 
Currently, as of April 11, 2016 Greenview has a balance of $194,653.29 in the Community Service Miscellaneous 
Grant. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council has the option to accept the funding request letter for information, provide grant funding 
separately as requested, or request that the Town of Valleyview include the fireworks expense in the recreation 
expenditures received by Greenview annually.     
 
Benefits – The benefit of approving funding will be to facilitate the annual Canada Day Fireworks show as in the past. 
  
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages other than the funding expended. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
$1000.00 to be funded from the Community Services Miscellaneous Grant budget. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Canada Day – Fireworks Funding Request Letter 
• Email correspondence from the Town of Valleyview Director of Parks, Recreation & Facilities 

2      
227



228



229



230



231



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposal: Aerial Photography Services 2016  
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CORPORATE SERVICES GM: RO PRESENTER: SG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Policy No. 1018 Expenditure and Disbursement Policy 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council authorize Administration to award the proposal for Aerial Photography Services 2016 to 
Geodesy Group Inc. at a cost of $116,800.00, with funds to come from the Information Systems 2016 Capital 
Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
It has been four years since Greenview’s aerial photos were updated. Aerial photos are used by the Planning and 
Development department for development permit application approvals, by Recreation and other departments 
within Greenview’s team. 
 
Administration posted a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Aerial Photography Services on the Alberta Purchasing 
Connection and Greenview’s website to invite interested parties to provide detailed proposals for the 2016 aerial 
photography services.  
 
Six proposals were received, reviewed and ranked by two members of the Administration team. The proposals were 
weighted on a predetermined matrix to select the best proposal available to Greenview. The recommended proposal 
provided the lowest price and it was the highest ranking proposal that met all of the specifications set out in the 
comparison matrix.  The matrix ranking was based on Price, Approach and Methodology, Experience, and Proposed 
Service.  
 
Following Council decision regarding this RFP, Administration plans to proceed with a contract between Greenview 
and the successful proponent, based on a completion date of the end of November 2016. A map of the proposed 
coverage area has been included for Council’s information. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
232



 

 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council has the option to accept or deny the recommended proposal.  
 
Benefits – The benefit of authorizing Administration to award the contract to GeodesyGroup Inc. is that Greenview 
will have access to updated aerial photos that will provide accurate information to the user groups, at the best price. 
  
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
Funds to come from the Information Systems 2016 Capital Budget. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
 
Coverage map of area and locations to be flown in Greenview. 

2      
233



AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES 2016 
 

COVERAGE MAP 
 

M.D. OF GREENVIEW NO.16 
 

 
 

HAMLETS, TOWNS AND RESIDENTIAL SUB-DIVISIONS 
 

M.D. OF GREENVIEW NO.16 
 

   Aspen Grove     Landry Heights 
   Boyd’s Lakeshore    Little Smoky 
   Calais      Ridgevalley 
   Cozy Cove     Sandy Bay 
   Debolt      Sturgeon Lake 

Fox Creek     The Narrows 
Grande Cache      Valleyview 
Grovedale      

 

 

 

234



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: High Prairie Forest Resource Advisory Council 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: INT 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council appoint one Councillor to the High Prairie Resource Advisory Council. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Forest Resource Advisory Committee (FRAC) has been inactive for the past few years, Tolko and High Prairie 
Forest Products (HPFP) are restarting the program. 
 
FRAC’s first meeting is scheduled for Monday June 6, 2016 from 1:30 – 3:30 p.m. at the HPFP boardroom, 1 Railroad 
Avenue, High Prairie. This meeting will include updating members on current operations and develop a Terms of 
Reference. 
  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council has the option to not appoint any member to the High Prairie Resource Advisory Council. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of appointing a member to the High Prairie Resource Advisory Council is that Greenview will 
be in discussions development of the Regional Detailed Forest Management Plan.  
  
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages to appointing a Council Member to the High Prairie Resource 
Advisory Council. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
Travel costs to come from the Travel – Transportation Expense Budget. 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
235



 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Request letter from High Prairie Forest Products 

2      
236



237



  
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
  

 
SUBJECT: Town of Fox Creek – Proposed Annexation 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED  AND  APPROVED  FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 CAO: MH MANAGER: INT 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: INT PRESENTER: MH 
FILE NO./LEGAL: File Number,Legal or N/A.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 

Provincial (cite) – NA 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) –  1. Community Development Agreement 
     2. Greenview – Fox Creek Intermunicipal Development Plan 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council endorse the proposed annexation of four quarter sections as outlined in the March 18th 
letter from the Town of Fox Creek and direct Administration to provide written confirmation of said endorsement 
to the Town of Fox Creek. 
 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Please see the attached letter of March 18 from the Town of Fox Creek. The letter expresses the Town’s request for 
Greenview’s endorsement for annexation of four quarter sections by the Town. The letter also contains a map of the 
proposed annexation and surrounding areas. 
 
The four quarter sections are adjacent to their current boundary. All four quarters are along the Trilogy (North) road. 
The lands are located within the area of the Intermunicipal Development Plan (IDP). While the lands are not identified 
for future industrial expansion, they are a logical location for such development. 
 
The lands in question have been purchased by the Town and the Town is currently awaiting Title. That the Town was 
purchasing the lands has been previously communicated to Greenview Administration and Council on several 
occasions. It is not believed that the Town is looking at annexing any additional lands in the foreseeable future. 
 
Sections 8 and 9 of the Community Development Initiative Agreement are also relevant: 
 
“8. During the term of this agreement it is agreed that annexation or dissolution shall not be pursued by the Towns 

unless there is mutual agreement of the Municipal District and the Town or Towns in question. 
 

 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
238



 
9. In the event that any of the Towns applies to the Province of Alberta for any annexation or dissolution 

without first obtaining the expressed written consent of the Municipal District, the agreement to provide 
funding to that municipality will be immediately terminated and the Town in question shall return any 
funding received during the current year and fifty (50%) of the previous year's funding to the Municipal 
District within 30 days of such an action. The amounts owed by the Town in question to the Municipal 
District are a debt owed to the Municipal District.” 

 
Administration has no concerns with the proposed annexation. The area encompasses a small land base and is 
within the existing IDP. While the Town has developable property within its current limits, this is largely suited 
for residential and commercial development given its location. The proposed annexation area is along a road 
primarily utilized by industry and would be suitable for industrial development. 

  
OPTIONS – BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: 
 
Options – Council may endorse the recommendation or choose to deny the request from Fox Creek. 
 
Benefits – Administration believes that the request is small and reasonable, yet large enough to help the Town of Fox 
Creek develop a larger industrial tax base which will help the Town’s overall sustainability, with little to no impact on 
Greenview. 
  
Disadvantages – Following the recommendation may encourage additional requests. Administration does not believe 
this to be a large factor as any future requests can be judged on their own merit free of precedence. 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There are no monetary costs associated with this decision. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Letter of March 18th from the Town of Fox Creek 

2      
239



240



241



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Manager’s Report 

 
Function: Infrastructure & Planning 
 
Submitted by: Grant Gyurkovits, General Manager Infrastructure & Planning 
 
Date:  4/12/2016 
 

General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning, Grant Gyurkovits 
• Attended AMSA conference in Edmonton.  
• Oil & gas permits  
• Meeting with Shane Stoybery and associates for the widening of the service road RRD 0226781 via Big 

Stone. 
• First quarterly budget meeting. 

 
Manager Construction & Maintenance, Kevin Sklapsky 

• Attended AMSA conference in Edmonton.  
• Manage works on Forestry Trunk Road km 50-70. The road is currently in good driving condition. 
• The right of way has been cleared, piled and burnt for the Economy Creek realignment at km 20 on the 

Forestry Trunk Road. We are ready to start the preliminary survey.  
• The right of way has been cleared, piled and burnt for the Township 672 Landfill Connector Road project. 

We are ready to start the preliminary survey. 
• Bridgeman Services started work on Bridge Maintenance Contract #72012-16 on March 29th, 2016. 
• Completed an interview for the Project Technologist, checking references. 

 
Supervisor, Facility Maintenance, Alfred Lindl 

• General Maintenance items on task List. 
• Snow removal and Ice care at our Facilities. 
• Monthly inspection on Greenview facilities. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
242



 
  

• Annual Check of Fire Extinguisher and First Aid Kit on all Facilities and Equipment has been 
completed. 

• Received training from Cummins to complete monthly inspections on Generators, we will be holding a 
second training session in April. After the second training session Facility Maintenance staff will be 
responsible for monthly inspection of the Generators. In light of the training received we will be adjusting 
our contact contract to include semi-annual and annual inspection only. 

• Normal Maintenance on all Facilities. 
• All Fire Pumps and Fire Pumps Trailer have been set out for the season. 

Admin Building 
• We are replacing doors for the stair well to new doors with side glass in it. This has been a safety concern 

as you cannot see if somebody is behind the door. 
• Swept and cleaned Admin FCSS and Medical Clinic parking lots. 

 
Vet-Clinic 

• Replaced at the wash sink in the big animal area 
 

Regional Landfill 
• At the request of Environmental Staff, a wall with a door and window has been installed between the front 

entrance and the main office area in the scale house facility. With the installation users of the site will be 
separated from the Office area.  

 
Sunset House School/Community Hall 

• The furnace installation project is complete, the only items left are training on the thermostats and the 
security system and cameras. 
   

Manager Operation, Gord Meaney 
Tenders and Quotes 
A second round of Quotes have been received for the Brush Chipper and the results are as follows: 

SUPPLIER MAKE YEAR PRICE/UNIT NON-COMPLIANT 
Vermeer Canada Inc. BC 1000 XL 2016 $54,899.00 does not meet spec 

Arborist Supply Company Bandit 2016 $56,000.00 meets spec 
Arbor Tree Care Service Ltd. 1712 Hitachi 2016 $59,000.00 does not meet spec 
Equipment Sales and Service 

Ltd. 
MIZR 2016 $66,700.00 does not meet spec 

The Arborist Supply Company quote was brought to the CAO for approval as it was $1,000.00 over budget as per the 
expenditure and Disbursement Policy. 
 
As per the Expenditure and Disbursement Policy No. 1018 (sub) 2.7. “Any capital expenditure for equipment 
or vehicles that exceeds Council's approved budget by less than $10,000.00 or 10% and will remain within 
the department's overall capital budget, may be approved by the Chief Administrative Officer. “ 

2      
243



 
 
 
 
 
The Tractor/Backhoe tender for $300,000.00 for two units was awarded to Cervus Equipment after approval was 
obtained from the CAO regarding the $10,000.00 overrun on budget as stated in the March 8th Managers report. 
 

• The Skid Steer tender bids are still being reviewed and will be awarded by the first week of April. 
• The Light Truck Tender will be advertised on APC during the first week of April 2016. 

 
East Sector 

• Greenview staff are researching possibilities for road sweeping equipment for spring clean-up. 
• Gravel haul from Buffalo Gravel Pit to Valleyview Pit has been completed. 
• Arranged to have additional salt delivered to the Valleyview shed. 
• Regular winter road maintenance performed as well as spring maintenance on the gravel roads. 
• Sign repairs were ongoing. 
• Steaming culverts was a high priority due to mild weather. 

 
West Sector 

• Greenview staff are researching possibilities for road sweeping equipment for spring clean-up. 
• Regular winter road maintenance performed as well as spring maintenance on the gravel roads. 
• Sign repairs are ongoing. 
• Steaming culverts was a high priority due to mild temperatures. 

 
Shop 

• The Oil Disposal contract ran out and Little Dipper Disposal has been contracted for one year to remove our 
used oils, plastic and used oil filters. 

• Extra CVIP’s are being done for the Fox Creek Fire Department. 
• All three shop personnel are training to upgrade their licences from a Class 5 to a Class 1 so that equipment 

can be moved legally. 
• All the tires had to be replaced on the L8 Volvo Loader. 
• Monthly tool box meetings are ongoing. 
• Continuing with training on the Snap-On Diagnostic System. 
• Continuous training on Work Tech. 

 
Manager Environmental Services, Gary Couch 
Water and Distribution 
 

• Awaiting official results from the Request for Suppliers for the new Reverse Osmosis treatment system 
that will be installed at Ridgevalley. 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
244



 
  

• Held a public meeting for Little Smoky residents to update them on the new water distribution system. 
• Tenders will close on April 8th, 2016 on the installation of water lines for Little Smoky Distribution and 

Crooked Creek water transmission lines. 
• Completed the drilling of a potential new water supply well for the Grovedale/Landry Heights area. We are 

awaiting field verification and 48 hour pump testing results from our hydrogeological consultants before 
moving forward on a potential second supply well if needed.  

• Draft is completed for the Valleyview Rural Water Line Loop Study, will be reviewing draft for comments 
for the consultant. 

• Our final Operator/Trainee position has been filled and our new employee will start in early May. 
• The Assistant Manager has been working closely with Accounts Recievable over the past few months on 

the reporting of water metered accounts. We have started receiving detailed reports on unread meters, 
continuous leaks, zero reads, estimated use, and consumption. A number of issues have been addressed 
since and the reports have been very valuable. 
 

Wastewater 
• We will be starting the installation of the septage receiving station for Grovedale Sewage Lagoon in the 

coming months.  
• Lagoon access and reporting procedures appear to be working well at Greenview’s lagoons. Over 300 

loads of sewage have been unloaded at Grovedale and Sturgeon Heights in the first 3 months of 2016. Last 
week alone there were over 60 truckloads.  

• We had a force main break at the Ridgevalley lagoon last week. Repairs were made by staff promptly and 
Alberta Environment was notified. 

• The New Industrial Lagoon design, permitting, and land acquisition is on schedule. 
• Reviewing current sewer rates for hamlets as well as lagoon users. 

 
Solid Waste 

• Reviewing the newly implemented Grand Cache area solid waste agreement with the Town of Grande 
Cache.  

• Received the Tire Marshalling Matching Grant of $30,000.00 from Alberta Recycle as part of the upgrade 
to the Sturgeon Heights Transfer Station. 

• The new “take it or leave it” buildings are being utilized more and more at DeBolt and Sunset house with 
no issues. 

• Cardboard recycling bins will be added to our collection areas and a couple transfer stations. This change is 
to test the volume of cardboard collected in those locations. 

• We are moving one paper recycle bin to the Grovedale School, at their request, to further promote 
recycling in the community. 

 
Manager Planning & Development, Sally Rosson 

• Scheduled meeting for April 11th at 1:00 pm with Urban Systems and Greenview Council to be held in 
Council Chambers.  Urban Systems would like to update Council on the review of the Land Use Bylaw 
and obtain feedback from Council on working through the review process.  

4      
245



 
 

• The Citizen’s Panel review of proposed changes to Greenview’s LUB was held all day on March 23rd, 
2016, with staff in attendance. The draft document was reviewed with the Panel in detail. 

• Greenview Staff met with Urban Systems the following day, for a presentation on “Condominiums 
from a Surveyor’s Perspective”, and then to further discuss the results of the Citizen’s Panel meeting 
and answer questions to allow Urban Systems to prepare a draft copy of the LUB. ‘Section 7 – 
Signage’, drafted by staff was provided to Urban Systems. 

• Municipal Development Plan review with ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd after April 13, 2016 
Municipal Planning Commission meeting. 

• Grovedale Area Structure Plan - we are working with contractor to ensure a draft document will be 
ready for review in accordance with the contract deadlines and to meet future growth in the 
Grovedale area. 

• Staff have completed the first draft of a proposed “Subdivision Policy” for Greenview, to update the 
application process to include their recommendations attained from interviews conducted by the 
DO’s with a number of other municipalities, being the Counties of Sturgeon, Strathcona, Wood 
Buffalo, Grande Prairie, Brazeau, Rockyview and MD of Foothills and the City of Calgary, as well as 
two corporate developers. 

• We will be working on the Agenda preparation for the April 13th Municipal Planning Commission 
Meeting. 

• Since our last report that was submitted to Council as of March 31st, we have received new 
applications: 2 Business License Applications; 14 Development Applications; 3 Lease Referrals; and 1 
Subdivision Application. 

Greenview, Alberta     5 
246



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Manager’s Report 
 
 
Function: Community Services 
 
Submitted by: Dennis Mueller, General Manager Community Services 
 
Date:  4/1/2016 
 

General Manager Community Services, Dennis Mueller 
• Prepared and submitted agreements for the proposed Fox Creek Recreation Facility and Fire Hall to the 

Town of Fox Creek for their review.  
   

• A Valleyview & District Medical Clinic Meeting was held on March 24th, topics included: 
o The Alberta Rural Physician Action Plan (RPAP) correspondence in regards to the possible closure 

or reduction of the RPAP, as per Alberta Health’s review of RPAP programs and services, was a 
topic reviewed by the committee members. 

o Alison Chisholm, Physician Resource Planner North Zone has indicated that two physicians have 
been recruited to work at the Valleyview and District Medical Clinic.  The expected arrival date will 
be within the next 9 – 12 months.  Administration is currently awaiting written confirmation from 
the RPAP that this recruitment will transpire. 

o The committee authorized Administration to proceed with renovations of the Valleyview and 
District Medical Clinic to accommodate space for the new doctors, pending doctor recruitment 
verification is received.  The renovated space will be conducted in the former chiropractor office 
area to accommodate one of the doctors.  The space formerly occupied by Dr. Human is available 
to accommodate the second doctor.   
 

• Many community organizations have complied with the written request to provide financial statements 
to enable the release of the held Greenview grant funds to them.  The remaining organizations that have 
not submitted financial statements will be contacted by phone.    
 

 
 
 
 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
247



  
• Received a call from Joanne Gardner requesting not to be sent correspondence in regards to the New Fish 

Creek Cemetery Committee, as she is moving from the area.   Joanne had previously served as a member 
on the committee.  

 
Agricultural Services Manager, Quentin Bochar 

• Capital Expenditures 2016 
To ensure transparency in the supply of an Agricultural Plastic Bag Roller, a Request for Quotation 
(RFQ) was sent out to three vendors who supply this type of equipment.  The RFQ contained 
specifications on the type of plastic roller requested.  These companies are listed below: 

o Brown Bros. Manufacturing (Milestone, SK) 
o Arc Alloy (Colonsay, SK) 
o Kirchner Machine Ltd. (Lethbridge, AB) 

 
Manufacturer Price Conformity 

Brown Bros. Manufacturing   $10,850.00 Conformant 
Kirchner Machine Ltd.     $9,250.00 Conformant 
Arc Alloy     $8,600.00 Non-conformant 

 
In order to compare the quotations from each of the companies, a quotation comparison matrix was 
utilized.  Based on the analysis of the two units that were conformant, the unit from Brown Bros. 
Manufacturing is built more rugged, and would have the capability to withstand the rigors of rental 
fleet use by multiple users with different experience levels.  Additionally, Agriculture Administration 
polled municipal neighbours to determine if bag rollers were in their fleet.  Clearhills County has a 
similar unit in their rental fleet from the same manufacturer and were pleased with the operational 
suitability and ruggedness of the Brown Bros. Bag Roller.  Based on these factors, it was determined 
that Brown Bros. Manufacturing had the quotation that met most of the requirements, for the price 
of $10,850.00 + GST. 

 
• Surplus Items 

To ensure transparency in the disposal of Greenview assets, the following pieces of equipment were 
sold at public auction (Ritchie Bros. March 14-15, 2016 in Grande Prairie): 
 

Lot # Description S/N Price 
714 Case MX120 MFWD Tractor JJA0104069 $39,000.00 
912 Wheatheart Heavy Hitter post pounder 210574 $10,000.00 
913 Wheatheart Heavy Hitter post pounder 210565         $9,000.00 

 
• Kakwa Report 

The Agriculture department assisted the Recreation department in completing a recreation 
assessment of the Kakwa Falls area, using both equipment and expertise from the Agriculture 
department. 

 
 

2      
248



 
 
Green View Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) Manager, Lisa Hannaford 

• Green View FCSS was the successful proponent for the Alberta Works contract. This contract funds the 
employment and income support services offered out of the Community Resource Centre, up to a 
maximum annual amount of $46,200.00.  
 

• The Green View FCSS Volunteer Appreciation dinners are scheduled in Valleyview at the Memorial Hall on 
April 13th, and at the Grovedale Community Hall on April 14th. All volunteers and their families are invited 
to attend this event which takes place from 5-7 p.m. 
 

• Building Strength, a support group for men, will be offered out the Community Resource Center 
beginning in April. This is the first time a support group for men will be offered out of the centre and will 
include topics such as dealing with difficult emotions, overcoming challenges (e.g. unemployment), loss, 
self-esteem, and building healthy relationships. 
 

Protective Services Manager, Jeff Francis 
• The project to implement the safety specific computer system from Joe Software is in progress.  A series of 

project discovery sessions took place in March with the last one completed on March 2, 2016.  When the 
draft project plan is received and reviewed it is expected that the second segment will proceed throughout 
April.  The last segment will include testing and training on the new system followed by Greenview being 
online for May 2, 2016.  
 

• A request was received from Rick Demary of the City of Grande Prairie for assistance with their external 
COR (certificate of recognition) in September of 2016.  The City of Grande Prairie has hired the firm, 
Compass Health & Safety, to conduct the audit.  External safety audits are required every three years and 
this firm also conducted Greenview’s external audit in 2014.  The Greenview Health and Safety Officer has 
accepted their invitation and will be assisting the City of Grande Prairie and Compass as a certified AMHSA 
(Alberta Municipal Health & Safety Association) Auditor.  The Greenview Health and Safety Officer 
considers this a great opportunity to learn and network with local safety professionals.  This is also an 
example of Greenview assisting other municipalities in the region.   
 

• In relation to a workplace incident, Greenview, at the request of the Alberta Government, provided a copy 
of the internal investigation with the accompanying preventative measures.  It was determined from the 
documentation that Greenview was compliant and no further action was required. 

 
• Grovedale Public Service Building 

The office space at the Grovedale Public Service Building is expected to be near completion by the middle 
of April. Southwest Construction is hoping that Atco will be available to change the temporary power 
provision over to a permanent status by the end of March. 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
249



  
• DeBolt Public Service Building  

Southwest Construction has requested the sub trades to bring in extra crews to speed up work. Steel stud 
framing should be completed by the last week of March. Truck base concrete is anticipated to be poured 
at the beginning of April.  

 
Recreation Services Coordinator, Adam Esch 

• Kakwa Falls and Wildland Report 
Administration went on a preliminary trip to the Kakwa Falls through Kakwa Wildland Provincial Park in 
order to better understand how the area is being utilized. A report to Council regarding possible 
recreation enhancements to the area is being prepared. 

 
• Alberta Recreation & Parks Association (ARPA) Provincial Forum 

Administration attended an ARPA Provincial Forum to network, discuss and learn about developing 
recreation and park trends both positive and negative province wide. There was great interest from the 
attendees to hear Greenview’s recreation strategy.  

 
• Community Walking Trails 

Administration received positive feedback from the general community of DeBolt regarding a concept 
location for a community walking trail. Administration will continue work on this concept design for 
Council’s approval at a later date.  

 
• Small Recreation Developments 

Administration is continuing to conduct stakeholder meetings surrounding potential small recreation 
developments. An RFD and recommendation will come forward to Council for specific project approval 
prior to proceeding with development. 

 
• Johnson Park Update 

The application for lease is currently being reviewed by various provincial departments for a final 
examination of the proposal. If no further requirements are identified a decision by the province will be 
made regarding approval or denial of the lease application. After approval, Administration will file 
development permit applications for all proposed 2016 developments. 

 
Economic Development Officer,  

• The vacant Economic Development Officer position is currently open and an interview process has 
been conducted.  

 
 

4      
250



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Manager’s Report 

 
Function: Corporate Services 
 
Submitted by: Rosemary Offrey, General Manager Corporate Services 
 
Date:  4/12/2016 
 

General Manager Corporate Services, Rosemary Offrey 
The Corporate Services staff continue to search for and provide requested information to the auditors with the 
hope that the audit will be complete by April 20th. The auditors plan to attend the April 26th regular Council 
meeting to present the 2015 financial statements to Council. 
 
I continue to provide updated information to Questica (budgeting software) to enable them to integrate correct 
information with Diamond GP and WorkTech financial data.  
 
I have been working on the 2015, 4th quarter report which I hope to submit to Council by the middle of April. The 
managers have been given the 2016 1st quarter reports which some have reviewed and provided input regarding 
potential miscoding. Finance will make time to complete the adjusting entries to correct those errors as soon as 
humanly possible. 
 
The Finance & Administration Manger, HR and I interviewed 4 applicants for the Financial Officer’s position, from 
which we selected one person to come to Valleyview for an in person interview. We also have another interview 
scheduled for this position for April 18th.  
 
The internal advertising for the Corporate Services GM – Executive Assistant have returned a couple of 
applications which I will review this week and provide feedback to HR regarding setting up interviews, etc.   
 
Finance & Administration Manager, Donna Ducharme 
Greenview’s Finance & Administration Manager continues to work with the Audit team coordinating the 2015 
Audit review. She continues to complete 2015 adjusting journal entries, 2016 batch postings and finalizing the bank 
reconciliations. Along with providing project reports to the Provincial Government for the use of the MSI funds 

 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
251



  
provided by the province. As well as insuring/registering any new vehicles/equipment and the normal day to day 
activities along with the constant requests that come up every day.  She will be out of the office for the next two 
weeks on a long overdue vacation.  
 
Human Resources, Sandra Rorbak 
Positions filled since last report: 1) Administrative Support – Recreation/Protective Services, 2) Agricultural Services 
Supervisor Trainee, 3) Groundskeeper Labourer, and 4) Utility Operator Trainee. There are four positions at the 
offer stage. They are: 3- Weed Inspectors and the Economic Development Officer.  
 
The open positions include: 1) Administrative Support – Agricultural Services/Fleet/Health & Safety, 2) 
Communications Assistant, 3) Community Coordinator – Grande Cache (interviews are in progress), 4) Engineering 
Technologist (interviews in progress); 5) Equipment Operator/Truck Driver – Grovedale, 6) Finance Officer, 
Financial Reporting (interviews in progress), 7) Problem Wildlife Officer (checking references) and 8) the Utility 
Operator position. 
 
Open 2016 Seasonal positions: 1) Fire Technician, 2) FCSS Support Coordinator, 3) Outdoor Recreation Facility 
Maintenance, and 4) Recreation Inventory Assistant (interviews in progress).  
 
There have been no employee exits since last report.  
 
Information Systems, Shane Goalder 
Shane completed an Aerial Photography Services RFP which was added to the Alberta Purchasing Connection and 
the Greenview Website. This RFP closed on March 29th and Administration has a RFD in April 12, 2016, regular 
council meeting agenda to seek approval to proceed with the contract for these services. 
 
He has been busy ordering computer equipment, installing new computer monitors at the Medical Clinic 
reception desk, installing new leased printer/plotter/scanner at the Administration Building and moving the old 
plotter to FCSS, and setting up employees to access Greenview’s network, and he traveled to Grande Cache, 
Grovedale and DeBolt to review the installation of the microwave network links for Greenview as well as the daily 
supports tasks he provides to the staff. 
 

2      
252



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

CAO’s Report 

Function: CAO  
 
Date:  April 12, 2016 
 
Submitted by: Mike Haugen 
 
City of Grande Prairie 
Staff have been following the media items emerging from the City of Grande Prairie regarding linear 
assessment and amalgamation. 
 
Staff would note for Council the February 10th letter from the Hon. Danielle Larivee to the AAMDC. 
The letter specifically states: 

 
“There will be no linear redistribution of linear assessment from rural Alberta to Calgary, Edmonton, 

or any other city.” 
 
This letter was read out at a recent Northern Alberta Elected Leaders meeting in Slave Lake. The 
Minister and Mayor of Grande Prairie were present at this meeting. 
 
Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP) 
Delegates of CAPP met with myself and Reeve Gervais. At the meeting several things were discussed 
regarding the general operations and philosophies of the Municipal District and various programs 
being done for the benefit of industry and the communities within Greenview. 
 
The CAPP delegation once again affirmed that they had submitted feedback to the Province as part 
of the MGA review. The main element was suggesting a linkage rate be enshrined within the new 
MGA. Linkage would mean that municipal farmland/residential rates would be linked to non-
residential rates within a particular range. CAPP is proposing 1:2, meaning that if approved a 
municipality’s non-residential mill rate could not be more than double the residential rate. 
 
Greenview currently as an approximate rate of 1:3.14. According to CAPP, the rural average is about 
1:3.7. If this level of linkage were established, Greenview would have significant changes to make 
which could include tax increases (residential), tax decreases (non-residential), and/or service cuts. It 
is unknown how seriously the Province is looking at this topic. 
 
Fox Creek Site Identification Plan 
Copies of the Plan are being distributed to Council. It is anticipated that the Plan will be brought 
forward to the May 10th Regular Council Meeting. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
253



 

Fox Creek Operators Group (FCOG) 
Staff met with a delegation of the FCOG Roads Subcommittee. The delegation is requesting that 
Greenview look at improvements on the service road leading to the Big Stone road. Administration 
will look into the project and develop options for presentation to Council. 
 
Staff Breakfasts 
Staff breakfasts for 2016 are being held again. The event is intended for Staff outside the main office 
to interact with each other, as well as myself and the managers. The Staff outside of the main office 
do not always have the opportunity for this interaction and because of the nature of their positions, 
attendance at Social Committee events is sometimes difficult. I believe the breakfasts are 
appreciated by the Staff. We generally hold them monthly, alternating between Valleyview and 
Grovedale. 
 
Away 
I will be in Grande Cache on April 14th and 15th conducting interviews for the Grande Cache 
Community Coordinator. 
 
I will away from April 25-27 inclusive attending the next module of the CMML course in Grande 
Prairie. 
 
Upcoming Dates: 

April 13th   Grovedale ASP Discussion 
April 13th  Council MDP Review 
April 20th   Joint Meeting with City of Grande Prairie 
May 9th   All Staff Day 
May 10th  Meeting between Fox Creek and Greenview Councils 
June 2nd-5th Federation of Canadian Municipalities 
June 14th Valleyview Community BBQ 
June 21st Grande Cache Community BBQ 
June 22nd Greenview Golf Tournament 
July 19th Grovedale Community BBQ 
July 22nd DeBolt Community BBQ 
 
 

2     CAO’s Report 
254


	3.1 2016 03 22 RC Minutes
	5.1 a Chevron Presentation
	5.1 b Chevron PP Presentation
	5.2 a TransCanada Presentation
	5.2 b 2016 04 12 M.D. of Greenview Presentation
	M.D. of Greenview Council Presentation
	Introduction
	TransCanada Background
	NGTL System Overview
	Regulatory Process
	Current Projects in the M.D. of Greenview No. 16
	Cutbank River Lateral No. 2 – Pinto Creek section & Musreau Lake North Receipt Meter Station – Now Ready For Service
	Simonette Lateral Loop & Simonette East Receipt Meter Station – Now Ready For Service
	Shady Oak North Receipt Meter Station – Now In-Service
	Proposed: Cutbank River Lateral – Phase 5 - Red Rock Section 
	Proposed: Cutbank Lateral Loop – Red Rock Section
	Proposed Musreau Lake North No. 2 Receipt Meter Station 
	Proposed Abandonment - Peace River Mainline South Section
	Proposed Boulder Creek South Lateral Project
	Slide Number 15
	Looking Ahead
	Slide Number 17

	5.2 c MD_Greenview_Projects
	6.1 a RFD Little Smoky By-law draft
	6.1 b  LS Water Utility Installation Bylaw - Referral - DATES
	6.2 a RFD Bylaw 15-757
	6.2 b Schedule 'A' Application and Sketch
	6.2 c Schedule 'B' - Owner Location Map
	6.2 d  Schedule 'C' - Farmland Report and Map
	6.2 e Schedule 'D' - Referral Responses
	6.2 f Bylaw 15-757
	Late Item - a RFD Bylaw 15-757
	Late Item - b Schedule 'A' Application and Sketch
	Late Item - c Schedule 'B' - Owner Location Map
	Late Item - d  Schedule 'C' - Farmland Report and Map
	Late Item - e Schedule 'D' - Referral Responses
	Late Item - f Schedule 'E' - Bylaw 15-757

	6.2 f Schedule 'E' - Bylaw 15-757
	8.1 a losegun Lake Base Pave Project
	8.1 b Greenview & Fox Creek Agreement losegun Lake
	INDEMNITY

	8.1 c b Map
	8.2 a RFD Northwest Alberta Resource AgreementD
	8.2 b Emergency Resource Agreement
	8.3 a Ice Cover Policy RFD April 12 2016
	8.3 b Best Practice Ice Safety OHS
	8.3 c Field Guide Ice SAfety OHS
	8.3 d Ice Cover Work Operations Policy CJB
	8.3 e OHS Legislation
	8.4 a Contractor HS Mgmt Policy RFD April 12 2016
	8.4 b Contractors previous policy
	8.4 c OHS-Bulletin-Prime-Contractor
	8.4 d Contractor Health and Safety Management Policy DRAFT Rev  0 Feb 11 2016 - CJB
	8.4 e OHS & Criminal Code Legislation
	8.5 a Canada Day Fireworks - Valleyview
	8.5 b Canada Day Fireworks - Fireworks Funding Request
	8.5 c Email Response - Pat Brothers
	8.6 a RFD Aerial Photo Services 2016
	8.6 b Coverage Map
	8.7 a HP Forest Advisory Council
	8.7 b HPFA Letter
	8.8 a Town of Fox Creek Annexation
	8.8 b Fox Creek Annexation Letter - Mar 18 16
	8.11 a Managers' Report I&P April 12
	8.11 b Managers' Report Community Services 04 12 2016
	8.11 c Managers' Report Corporate Services March 2016
	8.11 d Report - Apr 12 16



